
FINAL AGENDA 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
Wednesday, November 20, 1996 

9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 
500 North 3rd Street 

Phoenix Arizona 

I. Welcome / Opening Remarks

II. Adoption of Minutes of October 16 Meeting

III. Presentation of comments received on 1997 Plan of Operation
- final adoption by Authority

IV. Presentation of draft Agreement between A WBA, ADWR and CA WCD

V. Presentation of sample partner agreements / A WBA water storage permits
- review of draft agreement / permits
- authority to expend monies for permit fees

VI. Presentation of draft Position Statements
- Modification of an Annual Operating Plan
- Expenditure of Monies in AMA/County of Generation

VII. Recommended changes for inclusion in 1997 ADWR Omnibus Bill

VIII. Updates
A WBA Recovery Subcommittee
A WBA Study Commission

IX. Next Meeting - Yuma City Council Chambers
-Tuesday, December 17, 1996, 2:30 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.
- Proposed agenda items

X. Call to the Public

XL Adjournment

If, because of a disability, you need a reasonable accommodation to participate equally in this program, activity, or service, please 
contact the Arizona Water Banking Authority at (602) 417:2418 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD) with your needs. Many accommodations, 
such as auxiliary aids and services, alternate format material, or changing facilities, require in excess of 72 hours to arrange. In 
order for this department to provide timely accommodation, please notify us as far in advance as possible. 

b:lagenda\112096\agdljgj 

/ 



--- ·,; :::::::::;.:•:-;_ ; .· ;•;- :•:-;, :•;•:•:�•; :-;-· 

.,, Ii r'!t!;!'l'.!f' i!lt;�i!:ff z ' ,�re .>'L ... .. . . .. . .... .. A:

.Ji.RwN ,t�:gfs{�ti�:�tq��fer���{�J \; 
;;Jrn:t 

.•. ,/, 1 Efic!ay/be�.embc;n�• r. ,'199'�·•·'
t ' . :w--aan·am:Me'.itq¢entet Hotel' 

•} ·""'f i11;¥11�J,·,w1w1J;tl;�

1

°:Iij�j:'.t�iit� ji; 
* Please note change in date

Preliminary Promm 

8:00 a.m. . ......... Registration Open - Continental Breakfast 

9:00 a.m . .......... Welcome - Carlton Camp, ARWA President 

9: 15 a.m ............ "Water for the 21st Century: The Central Arizona Project" 
Grady Gammage, Jr., CAWCD President 

9:50 a.m ............ "Assuring Arizona's Water Future--the Colorado River and Arizona's 
Water Management Programs" 

Rita Pearson, DWR Director (invited) 

10:20 a.m ........... Mid-Morning Break & Refreshments 

10:30 a.m . ...... . .. "Surface Water: The Renewable Resource" , 
The Honorable Gus Arzberger (invited) 
Fred Zumwalt, ARW A Past President 
John Keane, Executive Water ·Policy Analyst, Salt River 
·Project

'l .. ,.._ . : - i. . •, 
• .• 

�. : • . : • 

11flj1a,}m ... 1)'�. :·. )1)2}·( '."Ctbtoiado River and the MainstemUsers ll

, Don Pope, Yuma County Water Users' Association J) 1_/1- i ·· /'. H d'}i·q r. �.:. Tom Griffin, Mohave Water Authority (invited) 

..... 12;00·Noo1i::-.. �-:;;::.::.;:� ...... Luncheon .. "Preserving Arizona's· Water �gacy" .. ··• 
Congressman John Shadegg, Keynote Speaker (invited) 

(OVER) 
.i-



_::: .-··:,:···• 
- ' 

: �� :.,:: ,• �. > ... < - t=

·, _ -_ ·. ,_ ·t1-zona-is·-:-Eul·· .. :,-

h!f !f �1(1 !i!J�
ij 

��, iiif 1�{! 
: r-; r ; ::t•:-: 

:r·· 

* Please note change in date

Name: 

Title: 

Affiliation: 

Address: 

City/State: 

Zip: 

R,EGISTRATION FORM 

Name: 

Title: 

Affiliation: 

Address: 

City/Stat�: 

Phone: Zip: Phone: 

REGISTRATION FEE: $45.00 PER PERSON 

� Please mail this registration form along with the registration fee to: 

1111till(lllf &itii1iltrilt
::Ii

or fax to: (602) 395-1943 

If faxing registration, please indicate whether you will: 
__ mail the payment or 
__ pay at the door* 

Registration must be received by December 2, 1996 
(No refunds will be given for cancellations made after that date.) 

*No shows must pay because of ARWA's commitment for luncheon.



r 

MODIFICATION OF THIS ANNUAL OPERATING PLAN 

This annual plan of operation is intended to govern the storage of water over the course of the 
entire calendar year. The Authority recognizes that day to day fluctuations in weather, individual 
delivery works at storage facilities, or normal CAP operations may affect the monthly estimates of 
water actually delivered for the benefit of the Authority. Day to day fluctuations that do not 
impact the overall annual projections contained in this plan are not modifications of this plan and 
will be addressed by the staff and reported to the Authority on an as needed basis. 

During the course of the year, changing circumstances may present limitations or provide new 
opportunities not contemplated in this plan that will affect the overall annual projections. In such 
circumstances, A.RS. § 45-2456(F) provides that the Authority may modify this adopted plan. If 
such modifications are required, they will be undertaken by the Authority in the course of its 
normal business. Public comment may be accepted by the Authority at the meetings where 
proposed modifications are discussed or approved. For such modifications, the Authority will not 
repeat the procedures outlined in A.RS. § 45-2456(C) for the adoption of an original plan. 



r 

lltl9/96 17:24 'B'602 740 8171 COUNTY AD�IIN OFF 

RESOLUTION 1996 -
--�

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF PIMA COUNTY, 
ARIZONA REQUESTING THAT THE PROPOSED 1997 PLAN OF OPERATION 

FOR THE ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY PROVIDE FOR THE 

EXPENDITURE OF PIMA COUNTY TAXPAYER FUNDS FOR WATER STORAGE 

IN PIMA COUNTY 

� 002/003 

Whereas, the 1980 Groundwater Management Act requires that the Tucson Active 
Management Area (AMA) achieve safe yield by 2025 by reducing the current overdraft 
in the basin to a situation whereby the amount of groundwater that is withdrawn does 
not exceed the amount naturally or artificially recharged; and 

Whereas. in order to meet future water consumption and recharge needs, over 
�4.4 billion-has been expended to bring Colorado River Water to Centr'al Arizona; and 

Whereas, the Arizona Water Banking Authority was established to utilize fully 
Arizona's allocation of Colorado River Water; and 

Whereas, Pima County taxpayers have contributed to construction of the Central 
Arizona Project {CAP) canal and the funding of the Arizona Water Banking Authority; 
and 

Whereas, groundwater savings and underground storage projects are currently 
permitted and operating in Pima County and the Tucson AMA and permit applications
for additional projects are pending; and 

- · ·· -

Whereas, the owners and operators of groundwater savings and underground 
storage projects are willing and able to share their facilities with the Arizona Water 
Banking Authority; and 

Whereas, there are existing and proposed underground storage projects at the 
Avra Valley Recharge Project, at the Lower Santa Cruz Rivar, at the terminus of the 
CAP canal and at the Central Avra Valley Storage and Recovery Project; and 

Whereas, there are ··existing and proposed groundwater savings projects in the 
Tucson .AMA. 

259-9�



,,,..,. 

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE MAYOR AND COUNCll.. OF THE TOWN OF MARANA, ARIZONA, 
REQUESTrnG THAT THE PROPOSED OPERATING PLAN FOR THE ARIZONA WATER 
BANKING AUTHORITY PROVIDE FOR THE EXPENDITURE OF 1997 FUNDS WlTIIlN 
PIMA COUNTY FOR RECHARGE. 

WHEREAS, the 1980 Ground Water Management Act requires that the Tucson Active 
Management Area (hereinafter referred to as "TAMA") achieve safe yield by 203 5 by reducing the 
current overdraft in the basin to a situation whereby the amount of water that is withdrawn is 
naturally or artificially recharged; and 

WHEREAS, in order to meet future water consumption and recharge needs, the Bureau of 
Reclamation has expended over $4.4 billion to bring Colorado River Water to Central Arizona; and 

WHEREAS, the Arizona Water Banking Authority was established to fully utilize Arizona's 
allocation of Colorado River Water; and 

WHEREAS, Pima County taxpayers have contributed to construction of the CAP canal and 
the funding of the Arizona Water Banking Authority; and 

WHEREAS, water savings and recharge projects are currently operating in Pima County and 
applic:ations for additional projects are pending; and 

WHEREAS, the o\\lllen and operators of recharge and water savings projects are willing and 
desirous of sharing their facilitlea with the Arizona Water Banking Authority; and 

WHEREAS, there are existing and proposed recharge projects at the terminus of the CAP 
canal1 at CAVSARP, and at the Avra Valley Pilot Project and the Lower Santa Cruz; and 

WHEREAS, there are existing and proposed ground water savings projects in the TAMA 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Town of 
Marana, Arizona, that the Town hereby requests that the proposed operating plan for the Arizona 
Water Banking Authority provide for the expenditure of 1997 funds within Pima County and the 
TAMA for recharge and in lieu of projects. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Council of the Town of Marana, Arizona, this 
19th day of November, 1996. 

ATTEST: 

Sandy Groseclose 
Town Clerk 

Mayor ED HONEA 



/ 

1997 ANNUAL PLAN OF OPE·RATION 

SCHEDULE 

October 16 Arizona Water Banking Authority 
preliminary approval 

October 24 Presentation to Pinal GUAC 

October 25 Presentation to Tucson GUAC 

November 6 Presentation to Phoenix GUAC 

November 20 Final approval by Authority 

') 



r 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

1997 

PLAN OF OPERATION 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 

Updated as of 

November 19, 1996 



INTRODUCTION 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority (Authority) was created with the passage of HB 2494 
by the 1996 Legislature. The Authority consists of the following 7 members, 5 of whom are 
voting and two of whom are non-voting ex officio: the Director of the Arizona Department of 
Water Resources, who serves as chairman of the Authority (Rita P. Pearson); the President, or 
his designee, of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District Board (Grady Gammage); a 
representative of an entity with an M&I subcontract (Bill Chase); a representative of the 
Colorado River communities (Tom Griffin); and a person knowledgeable in water management 
(Richard S. Walden). A member of the Senate appointed by the President of the Senate (Stan 
Barnes) and a member of the House appointed by the Speaker of the House (Mark Killian) 
serve as the two ex officio nonvoting members of the Authority. 

The Authority was created with a mission to take the currently unused portion of Arizona's 
Colorado River allotment and recharge the water in Arizona to develop long-term storage 
credits for future use. Recharge by the Authority is not meant as a substitute for existing uses 
or storage of Colorado River water by entities in Arizona, but as a means of utilizing Colorado 
River water that would otherwise have gone unused by Arizona. 

The Authority has approximately $9 .4 million in calendar year 1997 for direct (underground 
storage) and in-direct (groundwater savings) recharge, including all pump tax, 4 cent property 
tax and general fund revenues. Based on available funds and requests, recharge opportunities 
for 1997 are only limited by capacities in the CAP aqueduct. 

OVERVIEW 

Total estimated use on the Colorado River for 1996 and 1997 will exceed the 7 .5 million acre 
feet (maf) allotted to the Lower Basin states of Arizona, California and Nevada (see Figure 1). 
The 1996 surplus declaration and the expected declaration of a surplus for 1997 have and will 
provide for delivery to the Lower Basin an amount greater than the 7 .5 maf. 

LOWER BASIN COLORADO RIVER USE 

( 1996 & 1997 ESTIMATES) 

j 
� 8000
.. ,, 
C: 

5 6000
§. 
::, 4000 

� 2000

1996 1997 

Figure 1 

� 
Arizona
II 
Nevada
■ 
California



r 

However, total Colorado River consumptive use by the State of Arizona for 1997 is estimated 
to be 2. 7 maf (see Figure 2), still under the allotted 2.8 maf allowed to be diverted by Arizona 
under Arizona vs. California. 

ARIZONA'S COLORADO RIVER WATER USE 
( 1996 & 1997 ESTIMATES) 

3000 ...... -----�-------, 

I 2500 
II! 

:;: 

-g 2000 ill 

!,500:ll 

j 1000 
a. 
E 

] 500 
0 

1996 1997 

Figure 2 

m 

r 
ii 
RIVER 

Figure 3 further itemizes Arizona's estimated 2.7 maf of Colorado River use by month, 
including projected Colorado River uses along the River in Arizona of 1.38 maf; CAP 

., 
.. 

AZ's COLORADO RIVER USE by MONTH 
( 1997 ESTIMATE) 

400 ----------

11 
5/97 7 /97 9/97 11 /97 

Months 

Figure 3 

-
�A

ii 
RIVER 

subcontractor deliveries of an estimated ,vi;Q().(;l. af, including M&I, Indian, Agriculture Pool 
1, 2, and 3, and incentive recharge water, leaving approximately 4,Q(MfflP af of capacity 
available for recharge by the Authority. �]iP�nt:Jr.l�it�g�)APP.tiffi.@!tlY\l§fMM:U.l.jf 
qf)W.i#.tr:�: 



r 

Qllfy.:ffl.piJ.ffl�i}�#.@U.�P.l.�(;gt:::�r::jt¢::��W.9W�l.hl:I�:�i¥.jU.1i.l.¢.4t.Ellll::,Jiy�j)�i:'m.�ttm]fil 
Pl�iii:JJ.9.�yjj;iJp::•P.�t-::l�ti¢.�¢;im!t:tJi(JIHMgl;lt\9.f:::w4mt.iilifiw.�4./ifflj:_;;pJ�tim¢.�J
m�v.�miP.J¥;.::;;1mt::fitflffi#.!t�ir:¢.nt··:�,·111¢.u.itr::i�;Agt;'-'-wmill�fi1§em1nPiP:i�l;ffl�:.·w�t�4mi:::g 
�¢.�m¢.4::m:·�::·�1:Jtf';lH�t';r.�¢.U.iw:'!:w�tm.it;�f:t�gff.ri#.mw.&l.£s.1:;1gt:,�J�P.¢.ffiMi.t·;m� 
®:W\l.1.&:_:i,µ¢.r¢.,•�::·mg\®.t'w�@.::¢.9.U�m1�: 

4'.m.f )\µiqmj��l/ppJjpy\(9.t:'.:��Jpjg]Jy�Jfl.Ji.iji;,pfJjp�ffititmIP.t{ivi�iffi¢.ilm.ijjpµjt}fJg 
ij��ggit¢.:::¢.�g��Jjti.¢.b.Ji]t@lµfflig'ijggif.igU./'f.iiiUUJif'.m#.i9.mijmJStlffit.jg,:ti•flibJ�:]) 
B��.'.gµ,\ffiffli.:pqlipi}#if:::fil!¢.b.\jf:ffi¢.U.mf§t.\t4¢.Jlffi.tti�w.».@i?ivMl?ihl¢.:Jij#.l:Ifm�.Jjjjqµ¢.f.it.t
�jJy',•:�··nm.g�i�fiY.�YQ:Pl�;;:ffflJ.�:�:PJ!t.fi)�gµfg,Ji:::mffllm�gt#.f.f=ij)]�t9.f::�@�m�t�t'glijffi[ffi.�
f.�§jtjg�)

T�§li:"::f :rifl�$.\jijfµijjt,¢.qfi4.¢Ux�fu(igf:)wi�f pjf !thift.IIW.gt,),:�pp/pqlffi.J.f:llqfiffi�f�gpmf W.itffli 
:Q�g,;A�t=it.Y�'f4.t�JJ.iffl@gtf:m::�#'4�l�ME9:m.l:,ggljy@i¢.j\jji:�:�;�JJimiJY:':ii.'L¢.��!y� 
:19:97JifUJii.f91�-i'.'§1{Q1:U:l'.j�µ�f)#iii¢.iw.:;.!#.�JfflitJf!j\lg;'.�ij::i¢.h�ll¢if.JI 
g�J.iyj,fi�t.[}Jtjf::;:m;�·Jm¢.nf.intt•gfil@'}�qffipfjcy.lWfib-¥2Q1:i#m.9.pffi:Jyf_:J.fi.�iij/:g¢.:U\ttiri�i)jf 
ttl9.ffl4.PJMf�:wi!t.tr:JµfPt4.¢.r:;t.trm,1miu.fffii?4.iv¢Iti1"m.ii?ntti.t.@t¢.4.im.ifqt;imE4.liffi.&ti1t� 

i.t4ix�l§PmitT.iJ.il¢,.;1£:ffi�j�J\V».b:4f4.�w:��;�m.ff��:/qijy¢.Jpp¢�/t�f
:
il.�#;¢.�Ati.ilqt:·:��¢.lt.P.P�tim 

pj#.n�:.:µj�i:Jitt•lir.mffl¢.1.:).�jgjµ�]m4.lffi¢.]g�\jpj�}gf:',�iffl.l'.::�WiP.i.W:itY=!::t&.tfffi¢.:i!:\'.�4.i�:
D.i�::m@tn94.:'f&tiffiijt4i.ffii&u.ti.9.nipf:9.l.m.�iUilf]fiP:tvffl.:pµ;t,1::9ft:¢.P�mj}m�4tti.!tm.tffl9g�f@f.
JR� 'Yf9Yml.W:�t.�f.:::u��fa.gyffigey:J9.mm9.i�:.:c@J.I�(;)�))]f�ftir.ri.4.gffi.9.ffl!h4i��i9�Y{f.#.pJ�d� 
wjiij::tµpg�l.":liiiP��At?ffi.if.P�::imim)tf.W�:·»t1i�t�t.)§l!wit¢.if:w.:f:9.P:m4)Jfflv.Jfil�¢4.!Jip 
tmf¢µrr¢lQ.f:t¢�i1m·::t.:9tt1t»Y\ffi\;f:am&n.w:Bi:Tjilij:

1

:I\tjfl�truinv,n¢ij'.':ijf ffi¢:J;.1&P.;.=1tm.twm
� �ia.2t::�¢.¢gqgJ[_f:qt:llP��$./jA¢µ�/'.®=ivt�ndn�j;]iµm§yffi}�''.'ffi.t:'.�ffiiUPPiAtf

:
9f:µ�{': 

�n¢n:m,9$.¢.Jq��t@ji�P:Jmi]ttqqm1t�,trn;Ji¢JA™;;t�4.iiJtjvi.lP.Pt4.·.ll}f'mtfitt.ffit@iw-::wu.1'l�i
l�iffijJ(iffi.¢:.m.Mf:4iU¥.�¢�::�wn:inJflml

f

:1) 



(REVISED 11/19/96) 

Estimated CAP Deliveria,: IM&I. Indian, Ag Pools 
1, 2 & 3, Incentive Rechorgel 

Available Excess CAP Caoacltv for AWBA· 

AW8A · Recharge Sites: 

Phoenix AMA: 

Direct> GRUSP 

FOR MARICOPA COUNTY 

FOR PIMA COUNTY (1) 

Indirect > CHANDLER HGTS CID 

MWD 

NEW MAGMA 

QUEEN CREEK 

RWCD 

SRP (Z) 

TONOPAH ID (31 

PINAL AMA: 

Direct> 

Indirect> CAIDD 

HOHOKAM 

MSIDD 

TUCSON AMA: 

Direct > 

Indirect> 

TOTAL: 

CENTRAL AVRA VALLEY (41 

AVRA VALLEY 

PIMA MINE ROAD (41 

LOWER SANTA CRUZ 14) 

CORTARO MARANA ID (31 

8KW FARMS 131 

KAI FARMS 121 

&---1-i-- ,..AD,.. __ .-1-.. • 

Permlttad Available 
Capacity to AWBA 

200,000 80,000 

3,000 500 

30,000 20,000 

40,000 40,000 

28,000 16,000 

100,000 95,000 

200,000 0 

15,000 0 

110,000 35,000 

40,000 26,000 

120,000 80,000 

5,000 4,500 

5,000 2,100 

10,000 Z,500 

30,000 10,000 

10,000 0 

9,000 o 

11 000 0 

966 000 413 600 

TABLE 1 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
CAP Water Delivery Schedule for AWBA Recharge 

(Monthly Adjusted AWBA Volumes based on CAP Capacity Values) 
Calendar Year 1997 

(ACRE-FEET) 

·--··-··· t-L-•--• U •• -L .. .. ···-- I '··'-

34,000 54,000 124,000 97,000 96,000 120,000 158,000 

27 000 30 000 26 000 54000 "" ooo 59000 .... 000 

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 

(210) (2101 (2101 (210) (210) (2101 

70 80 80 100 

630 670 3,000 3,320 3,870 2,010 

2,500 2,000 2.300 2,300 Z,100 Z,100 3,700 

1,000 1,000 1,300 1,300 1,000 1,600 

4,000 8,000 4,000 8,000 6,000 8,000 4,000 

1,600 2,000 2,500 5,000 4,500 6,000 4,600 

1,400 3,300 3,300 6,300 5,400 

4,000 5,000 5,000 11,000 11,000 13,000 7,000 

210 210 210 210 210 210 

23 100 28 840 25 980 44 180 43 810 50 560 28 620 

., ftftft ·--- ?ft Q ---- . --- II • .,...., 4 ,an 

A••••••• "••••-L•• 

146,000 59,000 

39 000 39 000 

(2101 (4,840) 

90 80 

1,980 2,230 

9,700 9,700 

3,600 1,500 

5,000 8,000 

4,000 3,000 

5,700 1,300 

6,000 6,800 

1200 

210 210 

630 

2,800 

36 280 '.17 4§0 

., �'lft • nn 

Note: Agua Fri■ Siphon Outage IJune 16 -September 15, 19971 The HAV tlvough HSV Pumping Plant Capacity will not be availabla for recharge downstream of the Waddell Turnout during thla period. 
11) • Capacity Only Utilized to the extent Pima County Facilities are Not Available 13). Capacity Committed to Other Per,ners 
(Z) • $21.00 Cost Prohibitive (4) • Currently Not Permitted 

n-•L•• �----L-. n ••• -L •• .,. __ , 

34,000 28,000 26,000 975,000 

zz 000 10 000 u.ooo 400 ooo 

60,000 

(4,8401 (3,3301 (4,8201 (19,100) 

600 

1,430 630 330 20,000 

1,400 ,.zoo 1,000 40,000 

1,000 600 2,200 16,000 

5,000 3,000 2,000 67,000 

1,100 100 600 35,000 

1,300 28,000 

3,200 1,200 3,800 77.000 

1200 900 1200 4,600 

210 210 2100 

630 620 620 2,500 

2,800 1,600 2,800 10,000 

19 270 Q QAft 14Uft ,,.., ann 

. �·- •n , .. .. ,, '"" 



r 

PRICING 

The total cost to the A WBA to store approximately $,9.J.;;.fl.racre feet of water is $1)?:Jt;P-Q 
including the delivery rate, cost recovery from the in-lieu user, and a direct facility use fee. 

Table 2 reflects the water rates the Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD) 
will charge the Authority for the delivery of Colorado River water, the rate the Authority will 
charge irrigation districts for in-lieu water and the rate the Salt River Project (SRP) and direct 
recharge facilities in Pima County are expected to charge the Authority for the use of their 
facilities. 

Table 2 

WATER RATES 

For Calendar Year 1997 

CAP delivery rate to A WBA $36 per acre foot 

A WBA rate to In-Lieu User $21 per acre foot 

Rate to A WBA for Direct Recharge $22 per acre foot 

ACCOUNTING 

A.RS. § 45-2457 stipulates that the Authority shall develop an accounting system for
the long-term storage credits accrued by the Authority. The accounting system shall be 
designed to allow the Authority to determine which funding source of the banking fund paid 
for each long-term storage credit accrued by the Authority. 

The Arizona Department of Water Resources has set-up the accounts per A.R.S. § 45-
2457 for both funding and credits. Table 3 reflects estimates of the 1997 funding and credits, 
which will accrue to those accounts based on this Operating Plan. 



r 

DESCRIPTION 

Withdrawal Fee 

Phoenix AMA 

Tucson AMA 

Pinal AMA 

f®t'P®f:TU 

::M.�i.HJ.� 

\:?:�J;\mffi,ij\ 

\:�-:P.� 

i'�tfw.i 

. : .. Niw.:a® 

Revised 11 /I 9/96 

a: \annual.rep\repon. wpd\jgj 

Table 3 

FUNDING AND CREDIT ACCOUNTING 

For Calendar Year 1997 

FUNDING 

AVAILABLE I EXPENDED 

(not available) 

(not available) 

(not available) 

$.$�1.(.filimffi 

$.l�4.®.iJ® 

ltn,qg;OOQ 

(l.4Hippfflmffl�) 

(oofa��ll.®IDM 

ttmtM!M 

$.ti�UJMOOQ 

l?i:J®iml 

CREDITS 

AMOUNT I LOCATION 

�Jtf�t#.::f.� 

Jt:t®.:@w.W:f#.j 

!i\tlft�::f.� 

fhq�iAM@ 

m®.iMfAMtt 

f@.I.� 



' 

1997 PLAN of OPERATION 

SUMMARY and ANALYSIS 

Draft Plan Revised Draft Plan Revised Draft Plan Revised Draft Plan 

(Pima Credits in Pinal) (AWBA Indirect Cost= $15) (AWBA Indirect Cost= $18) (AWBA Indirect Cost= $21) 

CAP DELIVERIES WITHOUT AWBA 905,000 AF 975,000AF 975,000 AF 975,000AF 

CAP CAPACITY AVAILABLE TO AWBA 436,000 AF 400,000 AF 400,000AF 400,000AF 

Est. Funds Cost Credits Cost Credits Cost Credits Cost Credits 
(Million$) (Million$) (acre feet) (Million$) (acre feet) (Million$) (acre feet) (Million$) (acre feet) 

MARICOPA COUNTY 5.70 

DIRECT 2.50 44,100 3.50 60,000 2.90 50,000 1.10 19,000 
IN-DIRECT 2.58 172,200 2.20 143,500 2.80 154,000 4.60 219,000 
TOTAL 5.08 216,300 5.70 203,500 5.70 204,000 5.70 238,000 

PINAL COUNTY 0.30 

DIRECT 
IN-DIRECT 0.30 20,000 0.10 7,000 0.30 16,700 0.30 14,300 
TOTAL 0.30 20,000 0.10 7,000 0.30 16,700 0.30 14,300 

PIMA COUNTY 1.40 

DIRECT 1.11 19,100 1.11 19,100 1.11 19,100 
IN-DIRECT 1.32 88,100 
TOTAL 1.32 88,100 1.11 19,100 1.11 19,100 1.11 19,100 

GENERAL FUND 2.00 

DIRECT 0.44 7,800 
IN-DIRECT 1.56 103,800 2.00 133,000 2.00 111,000 2.00 95,200 
TOTAL 2.00 111,600 2.00 133,000 2.00 111,000 2.00 95,200 

TOTAL 9.4 

DIRECT 2.94 51,900 4.61 79,100 4.01 69,100 2.21 38,100 
IN-DIRECT 5.76 384,100 4.30 283,500 5,10 -281,700 6.90 328,500 
TOTAL 8.70 436,000 8.91 362,600 9.11 3!>0,800 9.11 Jt!is,t!ioo 

TOTAL CAP DELIVERIES 1,341,000 1,337,600 1,325,800 1,341,600 
TOTAL AZ. DELIVERIES 2,699,000 2,695,600 2,683,800 2,699,600 
TOTAL L .B. DELIVERIES 8,149,000 8,145,600 8,133,800 8,149,600 



r 

N�bcr 1,, 1996 

MJ. RimPcanon 
Clairm.an 
Ariion� Water Banking Auihmiry 

rte: Draft 1997 PJan of Opcratia11 

Dezr Rita.: 

Ecclcscd i, the Objection and Ptopows of Tucson AMA f.iimies With �Qard to Oran 1997 
Annual Platl of Operatioa. of Arizona Waiiu Btnkioa Authority. 1hii ObjcctioA and Proposals 
lw ee.en � by the staffs and.consultants 10 tha WJdcrsiptd Tucson AMA Entiti� to 
implc:neru: The palic:y positions C&ken tcrmal1y by these cruitiu. 

We urp that the sn.odifications to the Draft Plan proposed ill �bit B to the Objection And 
Proposals be adoJ)tCd a! the A WBA meding tomorrow. 

S�ly, 

:;:rf Marana 

�6-)-c-
By: 
Hu.rvie Davu. Town Mam;=' 

Mcu'opolitan Damc,,ic Wucr 
lmp�Di� 

� �"""'-. 
By:,. 
Mark Strmon. Oenenl Mmager 

Town cf Oto Valley 

By: 
Cwck Sweet. To\llD Manager 

Cormxumlty Water Co. of 
Gr=:rL Valley 



r 

OBJECTION AND PROPOSALS OF TUCSON AMA ENTITIES 

WITH REGARD TO 

DRAFT 1997 ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION 

OF 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AU'l'BORITY 

OBJECTION 

11-19-96

The following entities within the Tucson Active Management Area 
("TAMA Entities") submit this objection to the Draft 1997 Annual 
Plan of Operation ("Draft Plan") of the Arizona Water Banking 
Authority ("AWBA") together with proposals for modification of 
the Draft Plan: 

Pima County 
Town of Marana 

City of Tucson 
MDWID 

Town of Oro Valley 
community Water Co. 
of Green valley 

While all of the TAMA Entities fully support the objectives of 
the AWBA, we are deeply concerned with the treatment of Pima 
County and the Tucson AMA in the Draft Plan. In 1996, the 
special four-cent property tax levied by the Central Arizona 
Water Conservation District ( "CAWCD") in Pima county is expected 
to raise approximately $1.4 million which will be made available 
to the AWBA. Under the law that created the AWBA early this 
year, these funds are to be spent "only for the benefit of the 
county in which the funds were collected •••. " A.R.S. § 45-
2457 .B. 7. 

The Draft Plan proposes to spend $1.321 million of these funds 
to deliver 88,100 acre feet of Colorado River Water to Pinal 
County irrigation districts in order to establish aa,100 acre 
feet of groundwater storage credits in the Pinal County AMA. 
The Draft Plan contains no explanation of how credits accrued in 
the Pinal AMA will distributed to the benefit of Pima County, or 
at what cost. We are aware that the Pinal AMA is not a safe 
yield AMA; there are no assurances that groundwater will 
actually be available in years of shortage on the Colorado River 
or that the quality of the water would be acceptable for M&I 
use. Nor are there physical, legal or institutional 
infrastructures in place to assure recover and delivery of the 
water. In addition, Indian water claims with regard to Pinal 
County groundwater remain unresolved. 

The Draft Plan proposes to spend 86% of available Maricopa 
County four-cent funds to store water in the Phoenix AMA and to 
carry over $700,000 of available Maricopa County funds. The 
Draft Plan proposes to spend all available Pinal County four
cent funds to store water in the Pinal AMA. 

MSC/140476.JffU0l0-00022 

1 



r 

11-19-96

The Draft Plan would establish $21 per acre foot as the uniform 
price for purchase by agricultural interests of AWBA water for 
groundwater savings projects. Actual variable costs to TAMA 
agricultural entities of pumping groundwater are below $21 per 
acre foot. No agricultural entity will buy AWBA water at a 
price above its actual cost of pumping groundwater. The use of 
$21 statewide would effectively exclude Pima County from 
participation in the State Water Bank through groundwater 
savings projects and force the TAMA to. rely on the more 
expensive direct recharge projects which would store much less 
Colorado River in our area for future shortage years. 

While we recognize that differentiated pricing could present 
administrative problems, we propose that in future plans of 
operation the price be set in relation to each participant's 
actual variable costs, or at least on an AMA · basis. We 
understand that differentiated pricing would be too difficult to 
accomplish in the short period available for preparation of the 
first year's Plan of Operation, and we do not propose any 
indirect recharge projects in Pima County for 1997. 

We object to the use of Pima County four-cent funds to store 
water outside the Tucson AMA on the following bases: 

• Such use violates A.R.S. § 45-2457.B.7. because, for the
reasons stated above, credits in the Pinal AMA do not benefit
Pima County;

• Pima County four-cent funds should be used to store water
within the Tucson AMA--opportunities for such storage in 1997
are listed on Exhibit A hereto which is by this reference made
a part hereof;

• To the extent that projects or facilities are not available
in the Tucson AMA to store a quantity of Colorado River water
that would utilize the entire $1. 4 million, the unexpended
balance should be accumulated for expenditure in future years;

• The use of a uniform $21 per acre foot price statewide for
all agricultural participants in groundwater savings projects
excludes participation by Pima County agricultural entities
because their variable costs of pumping groundwater are well
below $21 per acre foot. This should be corrected in future
plans.

PROPOSAL 

We propose that the 1997 Draft Plan be modified as follows: 

MSC/140476.3rrtJ010-00022 

2 



,-

11-19-96

In order to maximize with state tax revenues in the first 
year of operation the quantity of water diverted from the 
Colorado River, the entire $2 million of General Funds 
available to the AWBA should be used for Groundwater 
Savings Projects in Pinal County. 

The direct storage of approximately 19, 000 acre feet of 
Colorado River water at a cost of approximately $1.1 
million should be planned in the Tucson AMA at the 
facilities and in the programs described in Exhibit A. 

To the extent that Pima county four-cent funds are not 
utilized in 1997, the remaining funds should be carried 
over for use in 1998 to fund water storage in the Tucson 
AMA. 

Implementation of this proposal would reduce the quantity of 
Colorado River stored at GRUSP in Maricopa County by 5,000 acre 
feet and would chage the quantity stored in the indirect storage 
projects in Pinal County from 181,475 acre feet to 153,355 acre 
feet. The overall effect on the quantity of additional Colorado 
River water stored in Arizona would be minimal. The total 
diversions of Colorado River water by the AWBA would be 422,059 
acre feet instead of the 436,000 acre feet shown on Table 4 of 
the Draft Plan. The specific language changes and changes to 
Table 1, Table 3 and Table 4 that we propose to the Draft Plan 
are contained in Exhibit B. 

SUMMARY 

As stated above, the TAMA Entities fully support the objectives 
of the AWBA. We believe our proposal is consistent with these 
objectives and the law. Formation of the AWBA has brought 
California and Nevada to the negotiating table. Because of the 
surplus declaration on the River for 1997, California is able to 
divert as much water as it needs in 1997, independent of the 
amount Arizona diverts next year. 

The diversion of 422,000 acre feet of additional Colorado River 
water will have the same strategic effect on California and 
Nevada as diverting 436,000 acre feet--but without the serious 
divisive internal effect within Arizona that would be caused by 
the Draft Plan in its present form. 

MSC/140476.3/TU0l0-00022 

3 



11-19-96

EXIII:BIT A 

UNDERGROUND ACRE ESTJ:MTD AWBA COST NOTES 
STORAGE FEET COST/AF 

Avra Valley 2,075 $58 $120,350 Permitted 
Pilot Project to CAWCD 

CAVSARP Pilot 4,500 $58 $261,000 Permit 
Project Pndng 

TUcson 

Pima Mine Road 2,500 $58 $145,000 Penlit 
Pndng 
CAWCD 

Lower Santa 10,000 $58 $580,000 Permit Appl 
Cruz Pndng Pima 

county 
Flood 
Control 

TOTAL DIRECT 19,075 $1,106,350 
UNDERGROUND 
STORAGE 

MSC/140476.3ffU010-00022 

4 



11-19-96

EXHIBIT B 

In Table 1 the quantities of water to be stored at GRUSP and the 
three Pinal County indirect storage projects would change. The 
quantities to be stored in the Maricopa County indirect storage 
projects would not change. The following is a revised Table 1 
to reflect the changes in the totals for GRUSP and the Pinal 
County projects; we have not calculated the revisions to the 
monthly deliveries for these entities. 

TABLE 1 

AWBA RECHARGE SITES TOTAL 1997 

PHOENIX AMA:

Direct> GRUSP 41,734 

AGUA FRIA 5,184 

Indirect> CHANDLER HGTS CID 220 

MWD 25,992 

NEW MAGMA 34,903 

QUEEN CREEK 9,499 

RWCD 54,764 

SRP 77,353 

PINAL AMA: 
Indirect> CAIDD 61,832 

HOHOKAM 15,598 

MSIDD 75,903 

TUCSON AMA: 
Direct> AVRA VALLEY 2,075 

CAVSARP 4,500 

PIMA MINE ROAD 2,500 

LOWER SANTA CRUZ 10,000 

I TOTAL SYSTEM (DIRECT & INDIRECT) I 422,057 

Remaining CAP Capacity I 13,943 I 

MSC/140476.3rrtJ010-000'22 



11-19-96

The following language changes in the text are proposed, 
consistent with the changes in Tables 1, 3 and 4: 

Step 2: 

Step 3: 

PRICING 

General Fund monies expended for Pinal AMA 
indirect recharge projects in order to maximize 
use of Colorado River water. 

Calculate the amount of recharge potential in 
each AMA/county by four-cent tax funds collected 
in each county and allocated to each AMA. 

The total cost to the AWBA to develop approximately 4_22, ooo

acre feet of recharge credits is $9,106,351 including the 
delivery rate, cost recovery from the in-lieu· user, and a 
direct facility use fee. 

In Table 3 the Tucson AMA rate of $22 for use of facilities for 
Direct Recharge should be added and the preceding paragraph 
should be revised to conform. 

The following are the changes to Table 4 that result from the 
proposal of the TAMA entities: 

Table 4 

DESCRIPTION FUNDING 
CREDITS 

AVAILABLE EXPENDED AMOUNT LOCATION 

Four Cent Tax 

Maricopa $5,700,000 $5,700,001 249,649 Phoenix 
county AF AMA 

Pima County $1,400,000 $1,106,350 19,075 Tucson 
AF AMA 

Pinal county $ 300,000 $ 300,000 20,000 Pinal 
AF AMA 

General Fund $2,000,000 $2,000,000 133,333 Pinal 
AF AMA I TOTAL I $9,400,000 I $9,106,351 I :.2,057 I I 

MSC/140476.3rrtl010-00022 

6 



r 

Calculations for Revision of Tables 1 and 4 

Maricopa County 

Four-cent tax funds available: $5,700,000 

Scheduled Indirect Storage per Table 1 of Draft Plan: 

202,731 acre feet at $15 = $3,040,965. 

l.l.-1.9-96 

$5,700,000 minus $3,040,965= $2,659,035 for Direct Storage. 

Agua Fria 5,184 acre feet at $46 = $238,464; 

this leaves $2,420,571 to pay for direct storage at GRUSP 
at $58 per acre foot; 

resulting in 41,734 acre feet of storage at GRUSP. 

Pinal County 

Four-cent tax funds available: 
General Funds available: 
Total 

$ 300,000 
$2.000.000 
$2,300,000 

$2,300,000 divided by $15 = 153,333 acre feet. 

The Draft Plan indicates 181,475 acre feet of indirect storage 
in Pinal County. Applying the reduction from 181,475 to 153,333 
pro rata to the three districts results in the following: 

153,333 divided by 181,475 = .8449263 

CAIDD 73,180 X .8449263 = 61,832 acre feet 

HOHOKAM 18,461 X .8449263 = 15,598 acre feet 

MSIDD 89,834 X .8449263 = 75.903 acre feet 

Total 153,333 acre feet 

MSC/140476.3rrtJ010-00022 



r 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
Draft Minutes 

October 16, 1996 Meeting 
Lake Havasu City Police Facility 

Welcome / Opening Remarks 
Chairman Pearson welcomed Authority Members Dick Walden, Bill Chase and 
Tom Griffin and public members in attendance. Ms. Pearson thanked Lake 
Havasu Mayor Richard Heilman and his staff for hosting the meeting and noted 
others may join the meeting later, including Representative Don Aldridge and 
representatives from California and Nevada. 

Adoption of Minutes of September 1 O Meeting 
Minutes from the September 10 Authority meeting were moved by Mr. Griffin 
and adopted without any corrections. 

Presentation and Initial Recommendation of 1997 Plan of Operation 

AUTIIORITY 

MEMBERS 

Rita P. Pearson, 

Chainnan 

Tom Griffin, Vice-Chair 

Bill Chase, Secretary 

Grady Gammage 

Richard S. Walden 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 

Senator Stan Barnes 

Speaker Mark Killian 

Mr. Tim Henley, AWBA Manager, presented the draft 1997 Plan of Operation, reviewing the 
key points and the process used in developing the Plan. He noted that AWBA staff continue · 
to work with CAP staff in developing the scheduling aspects of the Plan. CAP has 
determined that approximately 430,000 at of CAP capacity remains for AWBA purposes, 
after delivering about 900,000 acre feet (at) to its subcontractors, including: M&I water, 
Indian water, the Pool 1, Pool 2 and Pool 3 water and any incentive water, with capacities 
being constrained due to planned repairs and installation of a turnout at the Agua Fria 
siphon scheduled for June - September 1 997. CAP is in the permitting process for a 
recharge facility on the Agua Fria to be constructed with 4 cent demonstration tax monies. 

As CAP was developing estimated capacities for 1997, Authority and CAP staffs met with 
permitted facilities to determine potential interest in direct and in-direct recharge and in 
what months each individual district would have capacities. Potential capacities were found 
to be in excess of the 436,000 at CAP had determined was available to the AWBA for 1997 
and amounts were then reduced to approximately 75% of the total amounts potential 
partners had requested to meet available capacities. Table 1 reflects expected CAP and 
AWBA water deliveries by month, with the Authority filling in the gaps between CAP 
scheduled subcontractor deliveries and potential delivery capacity, maximizing deliveries of 
Arizona's share of Colorado River water. 

The 1997 Plan of Operation is scheduled for final approval at the November Authority 
meeting. Mr. Henley noted the flexibility in the Plan, allowing for deliveries to other 
partners, including potential facilities in the Tucson area in 1997. Total CAP deliveries for 
1997 are estimated to be 1.3 maf, including the 900,00 to CAP subcontractors and the 
430,000 af for AWBA purposes. Mr. Henley presented Table 3 outlining the pricing of 
water for 1997. CAP has adopted a two-year price for AWBA water of the postage stamp 
energy rate plus $5 to offset operating costs, totaling $36 per af in 1997. The Plan 
assumes a $ 21 per af cost recovery from in-lieu partners, and the Bank paying $15 per at.

i=or direct projects, the AWBA will pay the entire $36 to CAP, in addition to a cost for using 
the facility. The Plan reflects direct recharge at the Granite Reef Underground Storage 
Project (GRUSP) operated by the Salt River Project and the possible use of the CAP Agua 
Fria facility expected to be completed by September 1997. Cost estimates for GRUSP are 
about $22, with less costs expected for a longer-term agreement. Agua Fria is in the 
permitting stages, but initial estimates are about $10 per af for use of the facility. Mr. 
Henley noted again that direct recharge opportunities may also exist in the Tucson area in 
calendar year 1997. (NOTE: the Agua Fria site has since been removed from the Plan) 

1 



r Mr. Henley stated that the Authority is required to maintain fund accounts by source of 
generation and the law stipulates the credits are developed for "the benefit ofn the AMA or 
county where the funds were generated. Credits developed with the four cent tax must 
benefit the county in which the funds are collected and the withdrawal fees are accounted 
for to benefit the AMA in which they are generated. General Fund monies have greater 
flexibility and are available to: firm supplies for users of Colorado River water along the 
River; can be used to assist in an Indian water rights settlement; and for water management 
purposes the Authority deems appropriate. 

Table 4 reflects withdrawal fees being collected for 1997 pumping and available April 1998. 
Based on historical collection, 1997 estimates on the four cent tax for Maricopa County are 
$5.7 million and about $1.4 million for Pima County. Pinal County monies are estimated at 
$300,000, but have not historically been collected. The Bank projects to expend about 
$4.7 of the $5.7 million of Maricopa monies to generate 210,000 af of credits in the 
Phoenix AMA. The Bank is projecting to spend approximately $1.2 million of Pima �ounty 
monies for approx. 88,000 af of credits. These credits are currently scheduled to be 
developed in Pinal County, but could be developed in the Tucson area if potential capacities 
become available. Tucson is participating with other entities for approximately 40,000 af. 
The $2 million General Fund monies will store approximately 44,000 af in the Phoenix AMA 
and 71,000 af in the Pinal AMA for a total of 116,000 af. The Authority will make a 
determination on the use of General Fund credits in the future. The AWBA will have spent 
$8.2 million of $9.4 million collected for recharge of approximately 436,000 af. 

Mr. Henley again stated that the Plan is a preliminary document and the public would have 
opportunities for comment and the Tucson, Pinal and Phoenix GUAC meetings. He noted 
that public comments would be incorporated into the Plan and presented to the Authority 
for consideration at the November meeting for submittal on December 1 . 

Mr. Bill Chase indicated many of the figures are based on estimates, including estimates of 
capacities, and inquired about how the Authority intended to build in sufficient flexibility for 
other potential opportunities. He inquired whether the Banking staff felt the Authority 
would have to amend the Plan to facilitate any changes and what would this process 
require? Mr. Henley stated that this was not yet clear, but that major changes would 
probably need a formal hearing. Staff will provide a more concise answer at the November 
meeting based on the comments of the Authority and the public, in consultation with legal 
counsel. Mr. Chase, further stated that he feels the Authority should consider a policy of 
recharging the water in the county or AMA where the monies were generated whenever 
possible and staff should develop such a policy for consideration at the November meeting. 
Chairman Pearson requested clarification on Mr. Chase's statement of adopting a policy that 
monies generated in a county or AMA .lilYfil be stored there, or whether a priority be given 
to the county or AMA in which the taxes are collected? Mr. Chase stated that if a policy is 
adopted in which water must be stored in the county, then the Authority may not be able to 
use Pima County monies in 1 997. He suggests a policy to give priority to monies being 
spent within the county of generation, as long as recharge capacity exists within the 
county; over the water being recharged elsewhere. Mr. Chase suggested that such a policy 
would make many people, including himself, much more comfortable. 

Chairman Pearson asked that as the Authority goes through the process of developing the 
Plan and people share their concerns, that the value of potentially storing less water in a 
county where monies are generated because it is more expensive be weighed with storage 
occurring in another location other than the county in which the tax is generated. Mr. 
Chase feels such a consideration should be made, but under this Plan, the Authority is not 
using all potential storage capacity in Pinal County nor Maricopa County. He added that the 
relative cost of recharging water in Maricopa County versus Pinal County is more expensive, 
but noted that all Maricopa County monies are staying in the County. Mr. Chase reiterated 

2 



r his feeling of it being more important to expend monies in the county of generation first, 

even if it is more expensive. He feels this to be very important, particularly in light of the 

absence of recovery plans. 

Mr. Dick Walden stated the Authority must not get bogged down in the local storage debate 
and forget the objective of securing Arizona's share of Colorado River water they have 

worked so hard to win, while opportunities erode away due to lack of action. He reiterated 

his strong feeling of the Authority maintaining the primary objective of diverting water off 

the River. 

Mr. Chase clarified that the Tucson water recharged in Pinal County would most likely be 
delivered to Tucson through exchange, rather than pumping it out of Pinal County. 

Mr. Henley assured the Authority that a mechanism will be developed to assure that Tucson 

receives any water stored in another AMA or county for their benefit. He reiterated that the 
credits will exist in the future for Tucson, with one option being to deliver pumped water 
through the CAP aqueduct and that storing the water in the Tucson AMA was still the goal 

of the Authority. 

Mr. Tom Griffin agreed with Mr. Walden that the primary purpose of the Authority is to 
divert water out of the Colorado River for use in Arizona. Mr. Griffin stated that he would 

be hesitant to support any overly restrictive action concerning the expenditure of funds. He 

does understand the arguments, but feels the Authority should be recharging all water that 
can be recharged, as long as it is available to be recovered. Mr. Griffin is concerned about 

adopting a policy that would not allow for sufficient flexibility. 

Mr. Chase clarified that it was not his intention to develop a policy resulting in no recharge, 

but wants priority given to the county or AMA where monies were generated. General Fund 

monies are different and carry substantially more flexibility. 

Mr. Henley stated that some of the discussions were flowing into the storage site criteria 
agenda item, and felt that if the criteria would have been developed first it would have 

provided a greater decree of comfort. He stated that next year the Storage Site Criteria will 

be available to assist the Authority in choosing storage sites. 

Chairman Pearson requested Authority staff draft a policy statement pertaining to this issue 

for review by Authority members in advance of the November meeting. 

Chairman Pearson announced the three public meetings on the 1997 Plan of Operation -

Pinal GUAC on Thursday, October 24; Tucson GUAC on Friday, October 25; and the 

Phoenix GUAC on Wednesday, November 6. She reminded the public that this was the time 

for comments, suggested changes and to ask any questions about the proposed Plan of 

Operation. 

In addition to previous comments, Mr. Chase noted that he felt the Plan of Operation was 

put together well by the staff, but expressed concern over the recovery issue missing from 

the Plan. He stated that it is very difficult to make judgements on economic issues without 
the recovery portion of the program. In addition, Mr. Chase highlighted the fact that this 

money is meant to bring water off the Colorado River to store for Arizona's future needs 
that would normally not be delivered. He cited Pool 1 and 2 water made available to 
agricultural districts and the fact the cities greatly support the use of Pool water by 
agriculture at subsidized rate for purposes of figuring repayment obligations. Mr. Chase 

stated that at the time the prices were set for Pool 1 and Pool 2 water, there was an 
expectation that the combined pool would sell 400,000 af of water between 1993 - 2003 
and districts should continue to be required to take Pool 1 and Pool 2 water. 

3 



r Chairman Pearson stated two critical issues to be dealt with over the next year by the 
Authority - 1) CAWCD pricing policies in relation to the Authority; and 2) the need to 
address the issues surrounding recovery and possible development of a recovery plan. 

Mr. Griffin moved the initial adoption of the Plan of Operation and the motion was passed 
unanimously. 

Mr. Henley added that accounts for California and Nevada have been established, as 
reflected in Table 4, with the anticipation of any future interstate agreements. The 
Secretary of Interior must first promulgate rules and regulations that are acceptable to the 
Authority and the ADWR director before interstate banking agreements may be entered into. 

In-lieu and Direct Recharge Water Pricing 
Mr. Henley stated that the Authority will enter into agreements with its partners for use of 
capacities at their facilities, including associated costs. He noted that in-lieu projects have 
historically included a cost to the water user , in recognition of pumping costs that would 
have been incurred. In developing a recommendation, AWBA staff examined several 
options, including: a percentage split, such a 50/50 cost share of CAP water costs; and 
charging districts slightly less than their actual pumping costs. Pumping costs are varied 
among different districts and require extensive data collection, with the actual pumping 
costs of different districts being very hard to determine. 

Mr. Henley recommended the Authority adopt a 45/55 percent split, or $15 per af for the 
Authority and $21 per af for any partner. It was noted to be a slight change from the 
figures included in the Plan, but a $36 figure has since been recommended by the CAWCD 
Board. Ms. Pearson inquired of Mr. Larry Dozier as to why the price changed and Mr. Dozier 
responded that the price established by the Board for 1997-1998 is pumping energy plus 
$5.00. Mr. Dozier stated that CAWCD was developing a budget that included many 
factors, including: the total amount of water moved by CAP and the amount of energy 
available from Hoover, Navajo Generating Station and how much extra CAWCD will have to 
buy. He noted that the Board is expected to adopt a postage stamp energy rate of $31 .00 
at the November meeting, making a $36 cost to the Authority. Mr. Dozier further stated 
that the "postage stamp" rate was for 1997 regardless of ultimate energy costs. 

Ms. Pearson asked Mr. Dozier whether the board adopts a budget every November and 
whether the CAWCD Board intended to honor a two-year price, as previously discusses. 
Mr. Dozier responded that the Board attempts to adopt a final budget by November of each 
year for the following calendar year and that a two-year price of energy plus $5.00 was 
adopted their October meeting for 1997 and 1998, with review prior to 1999. 

Mr. Henley noted that AWBA had visited with every irrigation district included in the Plan on 
at least two occasions and that the $21.00 is on the margin for many of these districts, is a 
good deal for some and substantially over energy costs of others. However, the Authority 
seems to have some flexibility in 1997 due to the interest expressed by potential partners. 

Mr. Chase commented that the $14 to $15 per af price change would roughly translate to a 
7% reduction in the amount of water with available monies. He noted that under the 
current Plan, all Pima and Pinal monies are going into in-lieu programs and that the only 
surplus monies are in the Phoenix area, so the numbers are going to change somewhat. Mr. 
Henley responded that an extra dollar translates to an additional $200,000 needed for 
Maricopa County, about $180,000 in Pinal County and about $180,000 in Pima County. 
This would mean smaller carry-forward amounts in Maricopa and Pima Counties and slightly 
more General Fund monies going to Pinal County. 

4 



,- Mr. Walden stated that the current situation seems somewhat like power - the consumer 

does not care where it comes from, as long as they have power in their home. Ms. Pearson 

asked Mr. Mike Pearce, AWBA Legal Counsel for a report to the Authority next month in 

respect to the necessary steps for any modifications to be made to the Plan once adopted, 

such as formal amendments and impact on the GUAC public meeting process. 

Chairman Pearson noted the Authority was ready to adopt a pricing policy for in-lieu water 

for 1997 and the staff recommendation is 55/45 split. Mr. Griffin moved for the adoption 

of the staff recommendation. 

Mr. Chase stated that he felt the price was appropriate for the first year and was willing to 

support it, but felt CAWCD and AWBA pricing issues still remained unresolved and that 

additional attention was needed in the future. He did not wish to leave the impression that 

the Authority will always be paying a 45% cost share forever or that the Authority believes 

that $21.00 is a magic number. 

Mr. Griffin expressed his feeling that a subcommittee should be set up to further examine 
the pricing issue and come back to the Authority with a recommendation, but supported this 

as a way to get things moving. 

Ms. Pearson felt that this first year was largely an aberration and feels that as the Authority 

gets more experience and spends more time with users and CAW CD, they will get a better 

understanding of the impact of price. The Authority could then be in a position to consider 
a much firmer pricing policy, with some greater clarity as to how the numbers are obtained. 

Mr. Griffin's motion for adoption of the staff recommendation for 1997 in-lieu water pricing 

was passed unanimously by the Authority. 

Presentation of Proposed Storage Site Criteria / Facilities Inventory 
Jimmy Jayne, Technical Administrator, noted that the proposed Storage Site Criteria has 

been an evolving document over the last two months that has been modified after extensive 

consultation and input from the Phoenix, Pinal and Tucson AMA's, especially in the area of 

water management objectives. 

Mr. Jayne noted that the first page of the Storage Site Criteria is simply an overview of the 

criteria and the legislative charge that the Bank has in reviewing the criteria and the second 

page refers to the ranking of the facilities. He stated that the Authority will largely not be 

using the criteria for the selection of facilities for calendar year 97, due to timing issues, but 

have begun development in preparation for 1998. 

Based on input received from the public the AMA's, six major criteria have thus far been 

chosen: cost; water management objectives; Indian Water Rights settlements; Western 

Arizona objectives; environmental issues; and regulatory issues. Informational factors 

include additional issues which have come to the attention of the Authority from the public 

and the AMA's. 

Mr. Chase felt the criteria was appropriate in relation to funding sources and asked Mr. 

Jayne if the Bank anticipated developing a separate set of criteria when it comes time for 

doing recharge on behalf of California and Nevada, feeling that some of the criteria may be 

applicable, but others may not be. Mr. Jayne responded by saying that a more detailed 

discussion on interstate banking now beginning and that the issue will be addressed by the 
Study Commission on October 31st. He added that along with separate criteria, separate 

facilities may be constructed for interstate banking. Mr. Chase felt that interstate banking 
would have separate objectives then for the Water Bank, and therefore felt that there would 
be a particular negotiated agreement with each of the states that would involve various 

specific sets of circumstances and that decision there may be other criteria factored in. 

5 



Mr. Jayne stated that these issues will be discussed in the upcoming GUAC meetings over 
the next month and AWBA staff was looking for public comments. 

Representative Aldridge requested an opportunity to provide in relating to rural areas, feeling 
that most discussion has focused on Maricopa and Pima Counties. He felt that the public in 
the rural areas of Arizona were not interested in California and Nevada, but did comment 
that California has been robbing the Colorado River blind for years. Rep. Aldridge stated 
that he has been informed that San Diego is paying a tremendous price for water and does 
not feel that Arizona water should be going to California. He felt that as long as California 
is using Arizona water, that the rural areas could not do anything about it. With the issues 
taking place in Maricopa and Pima Counties, we are creating another Los Angeles basin, 
referring to problems associated with the air quality and others. Rep. Aldridge stated that 
the rural communities want to spread the distribution of credits, but felt that communities 
along the Colorado River have no viable way of attracting industries along the River because 
assured water supply issues. There has been no mention of putting a water storage_facility 
in Bullhead City of Lake Havasu City that he knows of and feels that it is very important. 
When distributing benefits, the Authority should give consideration to rural areas outside of 
the Phoenix and Tucson Metro areas. 

Ms. Pearson thanked Rep. Aldridge for his comments and mentioned the $2 million General 
Fund monies that is currently scheduled to be used to store 116,000 af of water in 1997 
for the benefit of the Western parts of the State. She further stated that the Authority 
wants to find a mechanism for the Western cities to participate in the program and takes 
this task very seriously. Rep. Aldridge responded that when it takes seven years to obtain 
130 af of water for Lake Havasu, he is not very confident in how serious the matter is to 
the Authority. He feels there should be a plan developed to benefit River communities, even 
if it means the communities on the Colorado River paying for a water storage area for the 
Water Bank or developing their own. Mr. Aldridge commented that California can withdraw 
500,000 af and not pay for it, but cities along the Colorado do not enjoy the same access. 

Discussion of Issue Paper Concerning the Mohave County Water Authority, RWCD, City Of 
Mesa Proposal 
Chairman Pearson noted the issue was held on a prior agenda and AWBA staff was asked 
to look into a number of issues raised at the time the proposal was originally presented. 

Mr. Henley began the discussion stating that the Proposal has raised several issues and 
concerns, which has brought forward many other issues, including potential recovery. 
Some legal concerns have been expressed, including how the four cent taxes are used, the 
development and assigning of credits, the requirement for the Authority to make water 
available under long-term agreements, the definition of drought and availability in 
shortages. 

Mr. Henley feels the proposal has raised some major issues, with recovery being one such 
issue that needs to be addressed by the Authority. He stated that recovery is a long- term 
offer in most situations and feels, that through the legislation, a recovery plan could be 
developed that could be satisfactory. It has become apparent that the need to know about 
recovery, the certainty, the procedure and cost, are not future decisions, but ones that need 
to be made today. Mr. Henley stated that paying for future recovery is an issue and 
whether the four cent tax monies could be utilized to help support recovery in the future. 
He recommended that the Authority consider appointing a subcommittee that could save the 
Authority time and address recovery in greater detail, possibly developing a recommendation 
for a recovery plan that would put forth certainty, talk about costs, where it might happen, 
how it might happen, and who would get the benefit of the water. The Study Commission 
could also begin to address some of the broader state issues raised by the Proposal, 
including how to use State taxes and the possible establishment of a recovery fund. 

6 



r Ms. Pearson inquired of Mr. Griffin how he felt about the progress the Authority was making 
in understanding the issues associated with the Proposal. Mr. Griffin stated that the issues 
presented are the issues they are looking at right now, but felt the issue of forbearance was 
not covered strongly and would like to see it covered more. 

Chairman Pearson stated that she felt that the subcommittee structure creates the greatest 
opportunity for public discourse and to develop these issues and to make recommendations 
back to the Authority as to the how this proposal fits into the overall water banking 
program. Mr. Griffin and Mr. Chase volunteered to serve on a recovery subcommittee and 
Chairman Pearson volunteered Grady Gammage, in his absence, recognizing CAWCD's role 
in this program. In addition, Ms. Pearson volunteered herself due to impact that this issue 
has on groundwater management policies. 

Chairman Pearson stated that it will be noted in the records that a four member 
subcommittee has been created to begin working on the issues associated with the Mohave 
County Water Authority Proposal and suggested that the subcommittee look to the Study 
Commission for input into the recovery issues associated with the Bank. Ms. Pearson 
suggested that the recommendation to obtain a consultant to advise the Commission on 
various recovery options be deferred to the subcommittee and allow them to make the 
recommendation to the Authority. 

Mr. Jay Moyes was recognized and stated that he wanted to follow-up on the point made 
by Mr. Chase regarding the 1997 Plan of Operation and concerns about recovery and 
credits. He agrees with Mr. Chase concerning the placement of water and the feasibility of 
that water eventually being used by an entity that may be in need. He feels the Authority is 
correct in its decision to proceed with a plan of operation to store the water, recognizing 
that not all the answers are available yet and not all of issues have been resolved. Mr. 
Moyes stated that they have been told to-date that the Proposal is premature due to the 
many unresolved issues, but asked that the Mohave County proposal be considered when 
solutions are being considered. Questions still remain over the pre-allocation of credits, as 
well as other legal concerns associated with the Proposal. Mr. Moyes expressed concern 
that somehow they were asking the Authority to do something that is illegal, and requested 
the Authority staff develop specific responses of exactly where the Authority sees the 
illegalities or the precise legal impediments of what they are asking for in order for them to 
make any necessary changes that will allow the proposal to go forward. He feels there to 
be legal issues that really are policy determinations and feels it would be appropriate to 
proceed with the proposal the same as the Authority is proceeding with other numerous 
proposals. He stated his appreciation for the treatment of the recovery issue and feels that 
the forbearance issue is important for River communities and would like a timetable on 
when they can expect an answer on both the issues. 

Mr. Chase stated that Mr. Moyes' statement regarding long-term certainty is of some 
concern to Maricopa County because he is asking that a substantial portion of the Authority 
resources be earmarked for a single project. - Mr. Chase likes the Proposal in being able to 
see how parties would participate, the specifics of what water is going where, and how it is 
expected to be recovered. One troubling aspect is the "moving to the head of the line" 
aspect that would require earmarking of a substantial portion of resources. 

(Ms. Pearson introduced Mr. Jack Foley, Chairman of the Metropolitan Water District of 
Southern California, and his associate, Mr. Jack Maloy) 

7 



Interstate Banking 
Mr. Herb Dishlip gave an update on the progress of interstate banking and the discussions 
that have taken place thus far with California and Nevada regarding the implementation of 
HB 2494 as it relates to interstate banking. Discussions thus far have been on a preliminary 
basis and the Study Commission has yet to implement any kind of plans or programs. 

Mr. Dishlip stated that shortly after HB 2494 was enacted, it was made clear to the other 
basin states that ADWR does have the opportunity to do off-stream banking on behalf of 
other states. An explanation on the limitations that the statutes set forth and how the bill 
works mechanically and legally have been discussed, but questions -remain on the 
implementation of interstate banking. The overall management and operation of the River 
within the construct of the Law of the River must be discussed by all seven basin states, 
providing sufficient security to the Authority, while not opening a pandora's box. Over the 
past four months, a small, technical group has been meeting periodically with California and 
Nevada entities that may be interested in the Bank and the implementation of the leQislation. 

The statute specifically states that the ADWR Director must feel comfortable with any 
regulations adopted by the Secretary and that agreements must be entered into with the 
interstate parties. Mr. Dishlip referred to the concept paper developed on re.charge 
mechanisms and how to get water back under Article 2B6 of the Arizona vs.· California 
decision, in addition to discussing the fundamentals critical for interstate banking to work. 

Recovery is the second half of the equation and shares similarities to the issues of the 
Mohave County Water Authority, that someone has to be willing to take the recovered 
groundwater and leave the Colorado River water available for diversion. The Secretary 
would have to provide certainty that the unused water is directed back to particular states 
and not be circumvented by somebody else who may have an unused contract. 

Mr. Dishlip stated that separate recharge sites for interstate banking had some benefits, 
recognizing that at the time of forbearance, the River may be short and well capacity may 
not exist. An isolated sight in Western Arizona where the recovery wells are independent of 
a distribution system and the water can be pumped out and put it back in the CAP would be 
transparent to end users. 

Mr. Dishlip gave an overview of the sections of HB 2494 dealing with interstate banking and 
the being sure the required regulations will work and are the appropriate tool to implement 
interstate banking. A draft of what the regulations could look like is not available for public 
review at this time, but the concept flows from the regulations for ordinary unused 
apportioned water. 

Mr. Dishlip noted that Arizona has never used its 2.8 maf, and the concern that this water 
may be referred to as natural unused apportionment at some point in the future. There is a 
feeling that any regulations must go through the steps of identifying how the Secretary of 
the Interior would differentiate between water that was unused within a state's entitlement 
in a particular year and water that was created particularly through banking activity. 

According to Mr. Dishlip, water created through the Authority needed be identified and the 
probability of needing a three party agreement between the Authority, the Secretary of 
Interior and the state entity was recognized. The Water Banking Authority is trying to 
follow the Law of the River in the banking and recovery of water. Mr. Dishlip stated that 
any water the State of Arizona is entitled to in any given year, whether it be basic 
apportionment or in surplus years, becomes Arizona's entitlement for that particular year, 
and that the Banking Authority can enter agreements to have Arizona's water that is unused 
by other people banked on behalf of Arizona or another state with an interstate agreement. 
According to Mr. Dishlip, 1997 should be a surplus declaration year and extra Colorado 

8 



River water will be available and the state of Arizona should be entitled to about 46% of 

that water. He stated that the state of Nevada is not currently using all of their entitlement, 

and have indicated they would like to have some of that unused apportionment be used for 

water banking in Arizona. Mr. Dishlip noted that many feel such an action takes regulations 

from the Secretary to direct unused apportionment to a particular state. 

Several issues have yet to be resolved, including how much water can be banked off

stream and who is really entitled to unused apportionment. Mr. Dish lip stated that 

preliminary discussions with the Bureau of Reclamation of how they would view adopting 

regulations have indicated that they support the Authority's activities and the notion of 

interstate banking, if it can be worked out and would prefer that the tough issues be 

worked out prior to the rule-making process. The Bureau of Reclamation would like to see 

additional regulations be adopted with regards to management to the Colorado River, but 

have not ruled out the idea of having a single regulation dealing with interstate banking. 

Mr. Dishlip feels additional efforts should be placed on the definition of surplus criteria and 

when can surpluses be declared on the River. The Authority intends to carry on those 

discussions on an informal basis and will move forward towards a regulation where the 

Authority will pick up a role in what interstate agreements should look like because the 

Authority must be clearly comfortable with the interstate agreements. He also noted that 

the Department will continue to work on the regulatory structure to make sure that state 

issues and state perspectives are carried out in the implementation of regulations. 

Mr. Chase inquired as to any sense of timing of when an agreement may be reached. Mr. 

Dishlip stated that the surplus criteria includes reservoir management, river operations, the 

fact that 1996 and 1997 were declared surplus by the Bureau of Reclamation without any 

criteria, therefore there is no timing at this time as to when these issues would be resolved. 

Ms. Pearson commented that this surplus, shortage criteria will force continuing discussions 

about interstate banking as well and as Arizona's increased utilization of its Colorado River 
water. This will cause both California and Nevada to look seriously at the issue of interstate 

banking for their purposes as try to supplement their water needs with this source of water. 

Chairman Pearson acknowledged the presence of two Mayors who had joined the meeting: 

Mayor Hicks from Bullhead City, and Mayor Byrums from Kingman, she also recognized Mr. 

Bill Martin from the Bureau of Reclamation. 

Ms. Pearson recognized Mr. Jerry Edwards, Chief Engineer of the Colorado River 

Commission of Nevada. Mr. Edwards addressed the interstate banking issue from Nevada's 

perspective. He noted that the AWBA brings a great amount of expertise and have been 

very innovative in attempting to reconcile the issues on the river and wanted to extend 

Nevada's appreciation for the discussions. Mr. Edwards stated the importance of keeping a 

narrow perspective with regards to regulations, with some of the big issues to them being 

forbearance, the idea that 286 may work, and realizing they will have to pay their own way. 

He noted that he Mr. Dishlip had covered the issues well. 

Mr. Bill Chase asked Mr. Edwards about the quantity or volume Nevada was interested in on 

an annual basis and over what period of time. Mr. Edwards stated they were interested in 

banking large quantities of water, such as 50,000 - 100,000 af per year, and would like to 

begin storing ASAP and to continue as long as necessary. 

Update on Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission 

Mr. Dishlip stated that the Study Commission has moved along well in identifying priority 

issues they feel should be looked at first. The Commission has appointed an agenda 

subcommittee to recommend issues for consideration at the next two meetings, currently 

scheduled for November 18 and December 16. Some priority issues for discussion thus far 

9 



have been: Indian uses and participation of the Bank; the need to equalize members 

knowledge bases for the same level of understanding about what the Banking Authority can 

and can't do under current law; a presentation of what are the overall supplies / demands / 

shortages with regard to Colorado River, who are the users, how much water do they use, 

how does the priority system work, and when do shortages and surpluses occur. 

Other issues important to the members: a briefing on the legal parameters for protecting 

Arizona's 2.8 maf allocation, a background on the Law of the River, how the Decree works, 

priority issues with regard to CAP legislation, and a presentation by California and Nevada to 

provide more information of what their needs might be with regard to interstate banking. 

Mr. Chase asked if there were any agreements in place where one state is banking water in 

another state and Mr. Dishlip responded that he was not aware of any such agreements. 

Idaho has both a state bank and an Indian bank, a bank exists in Texas and a couple of 

examples of drought banks exist in California, but Arizona is unique in banking on behalf of 

another state. 

Next Meeting Date 

Jimmy Jayne noted the next meeting date on Wednesday, November 20 at ADWR. The 

Authority is tentatively scheduled to adopt a 1997 Plan of Operation. He noted that AWBA 

and CAP staffs are working on an agreement between the Central Arizona Project and the 
Department of Water Resources and the Water Banking Authority and hope to have a draft 

for review and possible adoption at the November 20 meeting, in addition to a draft partner 

agreement between the irrigation districts and the Authority. The staff will be mailing the 

Plan of Operation and the draft Storage Site Criteria to the mailing list in the next few days. 

Ms. Pearson asked Mr. Jayne to work with the Recovery Subcommittee to schedule a time 

for their first meeting to begin work on the recovery issues as soon as possible. 

Mr. Henley briefly spoke about the possible legislative changes to be considered by the 

Authority at the November meeting and the inclusion of the proposed changes in the 

Department's omnibus bill process. Changes in the law would involve moving the Annual 

Report date to July 1 for the previous calendar year, opposed to the current August 1 date 

for the previous fiscal year. The second change would move the Plan of Operation deadline 

from December 1 to January 1 to allow for more certainty in dollars and capacities. 

Call to the Public 

Chairman Pearson opened the floor for comments or questions from the public. 

Mr. Jim Sweeney from the Central Arizona Irrigation and Drainage District (CAIDD) was 

recognized by the chairman. His comments focused on two perspectives he wanted to 

make the Authority aware of from the perspective of CAIDD. Mr. Sweeney complimented 
the AWBA staff on the prior meetings they had and the work of the Authority, noting that 

many of the decisions being made now by the Authority will be critical to the decisions 

made by CAIDD concerning budgeting for 1997, sources of water they will be using and 

what their cost of water will be to their users. Mr. Sweeney mentioned the issues of price 

and the certainty that credits will be granted for any water that they will take as being of 

concern. He stated that CAIDD supports the goals of the Authority and are hopeful they 

will be able to take a substantial portion of water from the bank, and if no other affordable 
sources of water were available to CAIDD, they would use their groundwater. Mr. Sweeney 

noted that the district would pump early in the year because that is their cheapest source of 

water. He wanted to stress the price sensitivity of the decision that the Authority is 

making, stating that the price that is being discussed today is on their margin. 

10 



,-
The second concern expressed by CAIDD pertained to the high degree of certainty needed 
by districts at the beginning of the year that credits are going to be granted. CAIDD has 
strong concerns about taking the chance that at the end of the year they could be paying 
more for the water. 

Mr. Sweeney thanked the Authority for the chance to comment. Ms. Pearson stated that 
the Authority is aware of the issues of concern and has asked Mr. Henley to work with the 
recharge staff at ADWR to work out a program by which districts can have a better sense 

of storage credits that will accrue to the Bank with the program. 

Beth Miller, City of Mesa thanked the Authority for the opportunity to attend the meetings 

and stated the City of Mesa's interest in what the Banking is doing. Ms. Miller stated that 
the concerns of the City of Mesa involve how credits are for the benefit of an AMA or 
county where the monies were generated, stating the importance of monies primarily being 
used for the purpose of shoring up future supplies in the AMA or county where colle_cted. 

She expressed concern over the Maricopa monies that are not being spent and noted her 
support for the suggestion made by Mr. Chase that the Authority look at opportunities for 
additional storage in Maricopa County to the extent that funding's available. 

Mr. Bill Allen, Water Conservation Coordinator for Cibola Valley Irrigation District asked to 
comment on banking along the Colorado River. Mr. Allen offered general comment on 
recharge opportunities along the Colorado River and the importance of the River 
communities be given an opportunity to bank along the River itself. He stated the risk that 
the River communities face in times of shortage, with some entities being drastically 
effected. Mr. Allen pointed out that three years ago Cibola Valley Irrigation & Drainage 
District filed a plan to bank water in their district. In addition, two years ago the district 

filed an application with the Department of Water Resources for the recharge and recovery 
of water that they are still working on with the Department. His main point is that the river 
communities have rights to approximately 50% of Arizona's entitlement, but that 50% is 

not always utilized. If river communities had the opportunity to economically bank the 
water along the river, they could do so independently and would not have to rely on funds 

provided by the Banking Authority. The actual economics of putting the water in the 
ground along the river and being able to withdraw it at a later point in time are very 
favorable and he would like for the Authority to understand that it is important that the river 
communities not be neglected in their times of need and the time of need is now. 

Adjournment 

Chairman Pearson thanked everyone for their attendance. 

11 



m. Presentation of comments received on 1997 Plan of Operation

Common Comments 

Three common issues were raised at Phoenix, Pinal and Tucson GUAC meetings: 

• Development of a Recovery Plan is very important, addressing potential recovery
mechanisms and costs. Recovery was important to those cities dependent on CAP
supplies and concern expressed over the uncertainty of recovery in Pinal County.

• A WBA should expend all monies in AMA/county of generation whenever capacities exist
before going to another AMA/county or expending general fund dollars.

• Allow for maximum flexibility in Plan of Operation to allow for changes in demand and
deliveries by Authority to interested parties.

Specific Comments 
In addition to the similar comments received, several specific issues were mentioned at the 
three GUAC public meetings: 

Phoenix GUAC Meetini: 
• An appropriate share of General Fund monies should be spent in Maricopa County

because that is where most GF monies are generated.

• The A WBA should expend all remaining Maricopa and Phoenix AMA monies to make
full use of capacities at GRUSP.

• Indian water rights claims and the uncertainty of future recovery in Pinal County.

• The AWBA should spread recharge around an AMA whenever possible.

Pinal GUAC Meetina: 
• Issuing of credits must be dealt with from the beginning.

• The method used for allocation of capacities to partners by the A WBA.

Tucson GUAC Meetin� 
• Suggested delay using Pima County / Tucson AMA monies for A WBA recharge program

until facilities are available for recharge in the Tucson area.

• If Plan continues as is for 1997, use Pima monies last in Pinal County.

• Concern expressed over proposed sites in Phoenix AMA being considered, where similar
facilities were not considered in Pima County.

Written Comments received by A WBA from four entities are attached. 



SALT RIVER PROJECT 
P. 0. Box 52025
Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025
{602} 236-5812
Fax {602} 236-4350

Mr. Tim Henley 
Manager 
.Ai--izona \Vater Banking Authority 
500 North 3rd Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-3903 

RE: Draft Plan of Operation for 1997 

Dear Tim: 

November 6, 1996 

JOHN F. SULLNAN 
Associate General Manager 

Water Group 

llEIWI 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING .�UTHORITY 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the draft 1997 Annual Plan of 
Operation (Plan) for the Arizona Water Banking Authority (Water Bank). We 
appreciate the work you and your staff have done in putting together this 
proposed Plan. We have also appreciated the opportunity to meet with you and 
Jimmy Jayne to provide the Water Bank with information about SRP' s 
Groundwater Savings Facility (GSF) and the Granite Reef Underground Storage 
Project (GRUSP), which we operate on behalf of, and own jointly with, the cities 
of Chandler, Gilbert, Mesa, Phoenix, Scottsdale and Tempe. 

As you know, SRP has been, and continues to be, very supportive of the mission 
of the Water Bank. Additionally, SRP shareholders contribute more than one
half of the funds available to the \Vater Bank in Maricopa Count"j !o help the 
Water Bank meet its goals. We believe storing unused Colorado River water in 
central and southern Arizona now will further help ensure a reliable water 
supply to sustain Arizona's economic well-being into the future. To further 
assist the Water Bank in meeting its goals, we have developed the state's largest 
GSF within the SRP water service area and, on behalf of the GRUSP participants, 
have offered to make this recharge site available to the Water Bank. These two 
facilities combined are permitted to store up to 400,000 acre feet of Colorado 
River water per year. 

We are very supportive of the Plan's goal to recharge 436,000 acre feet of 
Colorado River water in 1997. However, we believe two elements of the Plan 



need to be evaluated further before it can be finaliz.ed. These elements include 
1) the price for Colorado River water proposed to be offered to prospective GSF
participants and 2) the proposed amounts of water to be stored at various
recharge sites in Arizona.

With. respect to the pricing of Colorado River water, we are concerned that the 
price of $21 per acre foot proposed by the Water Bank will very likely result in 
much less recharge than anticipated. Currently, SRP and its partners in its GSF 
share equally in the $34 per acre foot cost of Colorado River water offered by 
CAP as part of the Incentive Recharge Program. The $17 per acre foot price 
which SRP pays is slightly above the variable cost for SRP to pump 
groundwater. In the first half of 1997, SRP plans to operate its GSF with its 
current partners at this rate; during the latter half of 1997, SRP anticipates 
operating the GSF at a rate commensurate with its variable cost to pump 
groundwater, or about $15 per acre foot The additional $4 to $6 per _acre foot 
cost for water being offered by th.e Water Bank will very likely result in SRP 
choosing to pump groundwater rather than to purchase Colorado River water. 
We believe the cost to operate 0th.er GSFs in the state are comparable to SRP' s 
costs. As such, we believe many of the potential partners identified in Tables 1 
and 2 of the Plan may elect not to participate as much, or at all, with. the Water 
Bank in 1997. 

Anoth.er concern we have with th.e draft Plan relates to the selection of the 
amounts of water proposed to be recharged at the various sites listed in Table 1. 
The draft Plan indicates th.at the available recharge capacity at various sites in 
Arizona (579,560 acre feet) far exceeds th.e amount of water proposed to be 
recharged by the Water Bank in 1997. Since the available recharge sites in the 
Tucson AMA are already fully subscribed with other sources or other partners, 
and no 0th.er recharge sites have been developed in other parts of Arizona that 
can utilize Colorado River water directly, th.e Water Bank proposes to recharge 
water only in the Phoenix and Pinal AMAs in 1997. Furthermore, the Plan 
suggests that the funds generated from the four cent tax in Pima County be used 
to recharge water in the Pinal AMA and th.at the General Fund appropriation of 
$2,000,000 be used proportionately to recharge water in the Phoenix and Pinal 
AMAs. 

While we agree that the funds available to th.e Water Bank be used to purchase 
water for recharge purposes, we disagree that the funds generated in Pima 
County be used solely to recharge water in the Pinal AMA and that the General 
Fund moneys be divided proportionately between the two AMAs. It is our 
understanding that the funds generated by the four cent tax are to be used to 
benefit the county of origin. Further, we understand from talking to you and 
your staff that the water recharged in the Pinal AMA from the four cent tax will 
be used to benefit Pima County water users. 

2 



r 

It is uncertain exactly how that will occur, but presumably recharged water 
would be recovered from the Pinal AMA and be transported to the Tucson AMA 
or would be left in storage as a contribution by Pima County water users to the 
settlement of the water rights claims of the Gila River Indian Community and 
the Chuichu area of the Sif Oidak District of the Tohono O'Odham Nation 
(Chuichu Area). If the benefit to Pima County is to arise from the former, then 
we believe such a program could be adopted in the Phoenix AMA just as easily 
as it could in the Pinal AMA. We believe many more water users, facilities 
( distribution, recharge and recovery), and therefore, opportunities, exist in the 
Phoenix AMA than in the Pinal AMA to facilitate the recovery or exchange of  
Pima County's Colorado River water for the benefit of  Pima County water �sers. 

Moreover, we believe the water rights claims of the Gila River Indian 
Community and the Chuichu Area once adjudicated, may effectively preclude 
the recovery of Pima County's water and water stored with money from the 
General Fund from the Pinal AMA. As a result, we strongly recommend that the 
Water Bank consider recharging water developed from funds from Pima County 
and the General Fund in the Phoenix AMA. 

Additionally, in considering where to recharge water within a particular AMA, 
while the Storage Site Criteria (Criteria) have not been adopted by the Water 
Bank's Commissioners, we believe strong consideration should be given to the 
Draft Criteria, currently out for public review, for selecting recharge sites in 
1997. The Criteria suggest that sites which 1) are lower in cost, both from a 
recharge and recovery perspective, 2) can be used to facilitate the state's water 
management objectives, 3) can be used to facilitate resolution of Indian water 
rights claims, 4) can be used to meet the water management objectives of 
western Arizona, and 5) are environmentally sound, should receive the highest 
priority. 

In evaluating various recharge sites against these criteria, we believe there are 
several sites encompassing the Phoenix metropolitan area that are superior to 
others in the Phoenix AMA and other groundwater basins in the state. Sites, 
such as SRP' s GSF, GRUSP and RWCD' s GSF, provide the greatest opportunity 
for the Water Bank to facilitate the state's water management objectives 
including those of the Water Bank and those contained in the Groundwater 
Code. These sites are in the center of the AMA with the largest groundwater 
overdraft and encompass the largest Municipal and Industrial (M&I) demand 
for Colorado River water in the state. 

Of these sites, however, SRP' s GSF is the best site for two reasons. First, we 
believe SRP' s GSF will be one of the lowest cost sites, if not the lowest, in the 
AMA since a large number of recovery facilities (wells) already exist within the 
SRP water service area and the fact that many of these are already used by many 
of the largest CAP M&I subcontractors in the state. Second, given that most of 

3 



the remaining unresolved water rights claims of various Indian Communities 
and Tribes in Arizona, including those of the White Mountain Apache Tribe, the 
San Carlos Apache Tribe, the Tonto Apache Tribe, the Camp Verde Apache 
Tribe and the Gila River Indian Community, claim water from the Salt and 
Verde watershed or water in close proximity to SRP' s water service area, we 
believe water stored in SRP' s GSF could be used much more effectively, via 
water exchanges or other arrangements, to facilitate the resolution of these 
claims. 

While SRP' s GSF is large and is ideally situated to facilitate achievement of the 
Water Bank's goals, its ability to recharge water is limited to years when surface 
water supplies normally available to SRP shareholders are limited and 
groundwater pumping is increased substantially. SRP's variable surface water 
supply dictates that it may only participate with the Water Bank periodically. 
Therefore, in years like 1997, in which SRP' s surface water supply is expected to 
be limited and groundwater pumping is expected to be as much as 325,000 acre 
feet, we would hope that the Water Bank would strongly consider storing as 
much CAP water in SRP' s GSF as possible. 

fu addition to these concerns, we want to again reiterate our interest, on behalf 
of the GRUSP participants, to enter into a long-term arrangement with the Water 
Bank to recharge water in GRUSP. We believe that a long-term commitment by 
the GRUSP participants and the Water Bank will further enhance achievement of 
the Water Bank's goal of firming the CAP water supply for M&I subcontractors 
in Maricopa County. If such an arrangement can be put together, the GRUSP 
participants and SRP are willing to offer the Water Bank a substantially reduced 
rate on the use of facilities to recharge water in GRUSP. 

Again, we appreciate the opportunity to comment on the Water Bank's 1997 
draft Plan. We hope these comments provide you with some additional 
thoughts to consider in finalizing the Plan. If you have any questions about our 
comments or wish to discuss any aspects of SRP' s GSF or GRUSP, please contact 
either Karen Smith at 236-4205 or Dave Roberts at 236-2343. 

cc: Mr. Dave Roberts 
Ms. Karen Smith 

Sincerely, 

4 



Arizona Department of Water Resources 

GROUNDWATER USERS ADVISORY COUNCIL 

Tucson Active Management Area 

Rita Pearson, Chainnan 
Arizona Water Banking Authority 
500 N. Third Street 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

Dear Rita, 

Katharine L. Jacobs. Director 

November 1, 1996 

[o) �@mow� fnl 
L1] NOV-71996 l!/
ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

PRISCILLA ROBINSON 
.Qair 

ALAN LURIE 
Vice-Chair 

JOHN JONES 

CHUCK.SWEET 

DAVIDWONG 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority Proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operation was discussed 
at the Tucson AMA Groundwater Users Advisory Council meeting on October 25, 1996. It is
clear that a great deal has been accomplished in the few short months since the Authority was 
created, and the GUAC appreciated the opportunity to have the Water Bank staff present the Plan 
for comment. It was also noted by the audience that they appreciated the fact that the Water 
Bank has made their meeting materials generally available, since it is not possible to attend all 
the meetings in person. 

A number of questions were asked of the Water Bank staff prior to the comment period, and six 
members of the audience commented on the Plan. Two entities submitted copies of written 
comments that were sent to you directly. In general, the GUAC concurs with the statements 
made by members of the public. They include: 

1) A general level of discomfort with spending property tax money collected in Pima County on
recharge in other AMAs. Although there is recognition that wet water� be delivered in the
future to benefit the Tucson AMA as a result of credits accrued elsewhere, the mechanisms for
doing so have not been identified. In the absence of a recovery plan, the costs and physical
capacity to deliver water to Pima County are unknown. Mr. Henley indicated that some Pinal
County farmers are not comfortable with the concept of having to pump their groundwater for
delivery to Pima County in the future. This makes the proposed development of TAMA credits
in the Pinal AMA even more tenuous.

2) It was suggested that the Plan remain flexible, in order to consider the possibility that
recharge projects may be on-line in 1997 that have not yet been considered by the Water Bank.
They include: the Lower Santa Cruz River Recharge Project, various projects in cooperation with
the Tohono O'odham/San Xavier District, the Picacho Pecans in-lieu project, and a potential
project on the Pasqua Yaqui Reservation. It was noted that the Agua Fria project was included as

400 West Congress, Suite 518 • Tucson, Arizona 85701 
Telephone: (520) 770-3800 • Fax: (520) 628-6759 



r Ms. Rita Pearson 
November 1, 1996 
Page 3 

• The Plan should show the number of credits that are to be accrued on behalf of the
Tucson area, rather than showing zeros across the board. There must be a direct
correlation between the local contributions of money and the benefits that accrue.

• The Tucson area would greatly appreciate assistance from the Water Bank in getting
recharge facilities moving from a financial perspective.

• The Tucson area's commitment to the CAP is absolute; the CAP� our future.

We hope that you will support changes in the Plan of Operation to resolve the concerns 
expressed by water users at our hearing. We look forward to continuing to work with you and 
the Water Bank staff towards mutually beneficial solutions. 

Priscilla Robinson, Chair Chuck Sweet 

Alan Lurie, Vice-Chair 

cc: Tim Henley 
Jimmy Jayne 
Herb Dishlip 
Bill Chase 
Dick Walden 
Grady Gammage 
Tom Griffen 
Stan Barnes 
Sharon Megdal 
Dennis Rule 
Marybeth Carlile 
Alan F arrest 
Mike Block 
Mark Myers 
Mark Killian 

��u. 
David Wong 0 

400 West Congress, Suite 518 • Tucson, Arizona 85701 
Telephone: (520) 770-38'30 • Fax: (520) 628-6759 



r 

C. H. HUCKELBERRY 

County Administrator 

October 25, 1996 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE 

PIMA COUN1Y GOVERNMENT AL CENTER 

130 W. CONGRESS. TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317 

(520) 740-8661 FAX {520) 740-8171 

Rita Pearson, Chairman 

Arizona Water Banking Authority 

500 North Third Street 

Phoenix, Arizona 85003 

Re: Arizona Water Banking Authority Proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operations 

Dear Ms. Pearson: 

Pima County thanks you for the opportunity to comment on the recently released Arizona 

Water Banking Authority proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operations (Plan). We have the 

following comments. 

1. Pima County appreciates the efforts the Arizona Water Banking Authority (AWBA) has

made to disseminate materials and information, including meeting minutes, to the

public. The materials and your staff's accessibility have been helpful in developing an

understanding to the AWBA approach to carrying out its legislated responsibilities.

2. Pima County regrets that there is no recharge in the Tucson Active Management Area

(AMA) included in the Plan and would like to bring to your attention a Tucson AMA
project with available capacity that is expected to be operational in 1997. While we
understand that there is limited capacity currently available in the Tucson AMA, we

question the manner in which recharge at unpermitted sites has been included in the

Plan. For example, recharge in the unpermitted Agua Fria Project in the Phoenix AMA

is included in the Plan. Yet, when representatives of the Pima County Flood Control

District recently met with AWBA staff to discuss a direct recharge project under

development in the Tucson AMA (the Lower Santa Cruz Flood Control and

Replenishment Project), they were advised to return after the project is permitted.

Th,ey were also advised thc;1t the 1997 Plan would include the flexibility to add
recharge in the Tucson AMA in the second half of 1 997 if recharge capacity were to

become available.



,. 

Rita Pearson 
Arizona Water Banking Authority Proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operations 
October 25, 1996 

Page 2 

Pima County and the Pima County Flood Control District would like to understand the 
difference in approach between the Phoenix and Tucson AMAs. If the commitment 
of State Demonstration Tax funds to the construction of the Agua Fria site is the 
rationale for scheduling recharge at a site that is not yet permitted in the Phoenix 
AMA, please so advise. The Pima County Flood Control District plans to apply by 
early 1997 for a full-scale underground storage facility permit {30,000 acre feet of 
annual recharge) for the Lower Santa Cruz site. This site, which is in close ·proximity 
to the canal, is expected to benefit from certain cost advantages as it is developed in 

conjunction with the construction of a flood control levee. In addition, the Flood 
Control District has been working and continues to work with the CAP, with the goal 

of developing the site as a State Demonstration Recharge facility,_ Our efforts to 
obtain State Demonstration Tax funds have been hampered by the uncertainty 
regarding funding availability due to the escalation in costs at the Pima Mine Road site 
and the nature of the IGA that is in place between the City of Tucson and the CAP. 

Unlike many of the projects developed or under development in the Tucson AMA, 
capacity at the Lower Santa Cruz Project would be readily available to the AWBA. 
Flood Control District staff are continuing to work with the CAP on this site. Because 
it would benefit the Tucson AMA to have CAP water recharged by the AWBA in the 
AMA, we request that the AWBA take another look at the potential for recharge in the 

Tucson AMA before finalizing the 1997 Annual Plan of Operation. 

3. The statutory requirement that distribution of long-term storage credits accrued with
money generated from an AMA or County should be only for the benefit of the County

or AMA in which the monies were collected is not fully addressed in the Plan. {See
A.R.S. § 2457.8.6 and 8.7.) While as the credits accrued as a result of Pima County
funded recharge in the Pinal AMA are to accrue to a Pima County account, the Plan
includes no discussion of recovery. Pima County understands the time requirements
faced by the AWBA and the need to recharge significant quantities of CAP water
quickly. Pima County supports your efforts. However, without addressing the
technical and cost elements of recovery, it is difficult to demonstrate fully how storing
water in the Pinal AMA is to the benefit of Pima County. What facilities and funds
will be used for recovery? I am aware you intend to look at these issues in the near
future, but the answers to these questions are related to the actions contemplated in
the proposed Plan and could affect the ability of the Tucson AMA to optimize the
benefits from its tax dollars.

4. Pima County recommends including sufficient flexibility in the plan so that the AWBA
can expeditiously take advantage of recharge capacity developed in Pima County and
the Tucson AMA. Representatives of Pima County and the Pima County Flood Control
District stand ready to work with AWBA staff in order to ensure that information on
the development of recharge capacity is readily and fully available.



r 

Rita Pearson 
Arizona Water Banking Authority Proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operations 
October 25, 1996 
Page 3 

In closing, it is exciting to see the Arizona Water Banking Authority operational and ready 
to meet its mandates. Pima County would like to work with you to ensure that our region 
participates fully in your activities. 

Sincerely, 

C. 
C.H. Huckelberry
County Administrator

CHH/jj 



October 25, 1996 

Rita Pearson, Chair 
Arizona Water Banking Authority 
500 N. Third Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004-3903 

Re: Proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operation 

Dear Ms. Pearson: 

Thank you for providing an opportunity to comment regarding the proposed 1997 Annual Plan of 
Operation for the Arizona Water Banking Authority (the Authority). As a water provider m the 
Tucson Active Management Area that supported the formation of the Authority, Metropolitan 
Domestic Water Improvement District recognizes the Authority's efforts to fulfill its legislative 
mandate, but we are concerned about the Authority failing to address specifically how its annual plan 
will benefit each of the active management areas. Our most significant concerns are the following: 

1. Of an estimated $1.4 million in Pima County property taxes dedicated to the Authority in
1997, $1.25 million is scheduled to be spent purchasing almost 89,000 acre-feet of CAP water for
Pinal County farmers. We assume the remainder of the property taxes will be carried forward to next
year. Thus, the economic benefits of the proposed expenditure of Pima County property tax dollars,
which until now have been dedicated to project construction in the Tucson AMA, will accrue in a
different AMA.

2. From the general fund appropriation of$2 million, roughly twenty percent of which originated
from Pima Cowity revenue sources, $1 million will be spent in Maricopa Cowity and $1 million will
be spent in Pinal County thus resulting in none of the funds being sent in Pima County. Furthermore,
it is unclear if these Pima County's share of monies would be made available in 1998 or later years.

3. The District understands that the Authority is setting up an accounting system that will
indicate that the storage credits generated from Tucson AMA dollars were in fact generated from that
source, but the statutory requirement to spend the monies ''for the benefit of' the Tucson AMA is
not addressed in the plan. In particular, the issue of how the water would be recovered from Pinal
County to Pima County (and at whose cost) during a time of shortage (when, presumably, Pinal
farmers would be making full use of their pumping capacity) is ignored. The inevitability of a
shortage in the future was one of the primary selling points for the Authority to be created.

Metropolitan Domestic Water Improvement District 

P.O. Box 36870 Tucson, Arizona 85740 (602) 575-8100 (602) 575-8454 FAX 



Proposed 1997 Annual Plan of Operation 
October 25, 1996 
Page2 

Furthermore, the District strongly believes the plan is inconsistent with Tucson AMA's Second 
Management PJan. '.Therefore, the benefit ofhaving real water to recover, not credits, is a legitimate 
concern that needs to be addressed with the Tucson area stakeholders. 

4. The background information states that in developing the annual operation plan that the
Authority determined interest in participating in the water bank. However, based on the report given
in the annual pJan reveals that the attention paid to finding recharge opportunities in the Tucson area
was cursory at best. The Authority staff met with virtually every permit holder in Pinal and Maricopa,
but only met with Cortaro-Marana Irrigation District in the Tucson AMA.

5. The Authority plans to pay Salt River Project $22 per acre-foot for recharging water at
GRUSP. It may be that, with an efficient pwnp station and construction economies, the Lower Santa
Cruz Project and/or an expansion of the A vra Valley Recharge Project could be implemented at that
cost per acre-foot.

6. A currently non-operational project in the Phoenix area is budgeted to receive the Authority
water beginning in September 1997, but prospective projects in the Tucson area were ignored. The
Authority is planning on recharging water at the Agua Fria Project in Maricopa County, although that
project is not planned for operation until September 1997. It is reasonably likely that the Lower
Santa Cruz Recharge Project, an expanded Avra Valley Recharge Project, or another project could
be operational about that same time.

If relatively no monies are to be spent in the Tucson AMA, the Authority must address this inequity 
within the plan. Perhaps one alternative approach is that the monies generated by Pima County be 
temporarily spent in 1997 proportionally by Phoenix and Pinal AMAs while more permitted projects 
are comtructed in the Tucson AMA so that in 1998 that amount is not used in Maricopa and Pinal. 
Metropolitan Domestic Water Improvement District recognizes that the Authority is trying to 
recharge as much water as soon as possible; however, the Authority cannot ignore issues that are 
important to taxpayers in the Tucson AMA who contnbute financially to the operation of the 
Authority and want to understand how its annual plan benefits them. Again, thank you for the 

opportunity comment regarding the annual operation plan. 

Mark R. Stratton, P.E. 
General Manager 



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

1997 

PLAN OF OPERATION 

Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 

Updated as of 
November 14, 1996 



INTRODUCTION 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority (Authority) was created with the passage of HB 2494 
by the 1996 Legislature. The Authority consists of the following 7 members, 5 of whom are 
voting and two of whom are non-voting ex officio: the Director of the Arizona Department of 
Water Resources, who serves as chairman of the Authority (Rita P. Pearson); the President, or 
his designee, of the Central Arizona Water Conservation District Board (Grady Gammage); a 
representative of an entity with an M&I subcontract (Bill Chase); a representative of the 
Colorado River communities (Tom Griffm); and a person knowledgeable in water management 
(Richard S. Walden). A member of the Senate appointed by the President of the Senate (Stan 
Barnes) and a member of the House appointed by the Speaker of the House (Mark Killjan) 
serve as the two ex officio nonvoting members of the Authority. 

The Authority was created with a mission to take the currently unused portion of Arizona's 
Colorado River allotment and recharge the water in Arizona to develop long-term storage 
credits for future use. Recharge by the Authority is not meant as a substitute for existing uses 
or storage of Colorado River water by entities in Arizona, but as a means of utilizing Colorado 
River water that would otherwise have gone unused by Arizona. 

The Authority has approximately $10 million in calendar year 1997 for direct (underground 
storage) and in-direct (groundwater savings) recharge, including all pump tax, 4 cent property 
tax and general fund revenues. Based on available funds and requests, recharge opportunities 
for 1997 are only limited by capacities in the CAP aqueduct. 

OVERVIEW 

Total estimated use on the Colorado River for 1996 and 1997 will exceed the 7.5 million acre 
feet (mat) allotted to the Lower Basin states of Arizona, California and Nevada (see Figure 1). 
The 1996 surplus declaration and the expected declaration of a surplus for 1997 have and will 
provide for delivery to the Lower Basin an amount greater than the 7 .5 maf. 

LOWER BASIN COLORADO RIVER USE 
( 1996 & 1997 ESTIMATES) 

J 
! 8000 

6000 

3 4000 

� 2000 

8 

1996 1997 

Figure 1 

� 
Arizona 

■ 
Nevada 

■ 
California 



However, total Colorado River consumptive use by the State of Arizona for 1997 is estimated 

to be 2. 7 maf (see Figure 2), still under the allotted 2.8 maf allowed to be diverted by Arizona 

under Arizana vs. California. 

j 2500 
� 
-g 2000 
::, 
0 

E-1500 
5l 

{1000 

� 500 
8 

ARIZONA'S COLORADO RIVER WATER USE 
( 1996 & 1997 ESTIMATES) 

1996 1997 

Figure 2 

� 

r 
ii 
RIVER 

Figure 3 further itemizes Arizona's estimated 2. 7 maf of Colorado River use by month, 

including projected Colorado River uses along the River in Arizona of 1.38 maf; CAP 

AZ's COLORADO RIVER USE by MONTH 
( 1997 ESTIMATE) 

400 ----------

5l 
::> 

1 I
� 100 
::, 
.. 

O• 

1/97 3/97 
11 

5/97 7/97 9/97 11/97 
Months 

Figure 3· 

� 

r 
if 
RIVER 

subcontractor deliveries of an estimated 905,000 af, including M&I, Indian, Agriculture Pool 

1, 2, and 3, and incentive recharge water; and approximately 436,000 af for recharge by the 

Authority. 



Qffly':�¢4.:·::m;m�:_'Mm�:�q::iij¢.lf!4§�:]gJb.M:
i

ff�§:B.g.��i\§¢.vfJM:_'�pf.ffil.fi§iUU� 
t@¥¢.::P.¢1Ptl4.titffitff:;f.qt:ii�lliJj�:_:§y'_f.b.if;llWll(m)gAijqlif:iy�)J.�li:gmffw.gJJ.W. 
�w.cu:_.�;Jlffii)�Jm;'.'ffi��:P.�::lNii.!ifl\�I-Pt9J�iHij,mg'.:l.�Y.¢.J�::IY:_'�WC:ll:;,fflll]�
C.it\(:2��ii�i;•_Jf!�,M�'-'S�f:�!l.iy¢.r:;1'f.p�gt::�::!Pm�g:fy:_:;�,-{;qµt,;Qi:jgifi,D:
�bQ:_:�t¥ti.it!:,4.1t,1¢t',f¢.m.gf�:�i.1!:Jlt.;t11mJ:'.:¾�!Y�i 

�:_·;4µffi¥mfii:!$:_pqligy.�:f9t.::�mn.m1r:tn,$.:::�1ffi!;gf':�ilntm.·Pr&¥i�.:�r;11m'iU.itY=:_,i§ 
�µ4{!mm94�t�::¢.Ji�t(g��i:�fi¢J.t.::iif m£l#.4.m!ji4.ff tu.Pn�:t!f.•¢.ffiti��:;5g�_:gq;,';.M�t:igJi¢Y=;�Jl)�
f.i¢.ntw_:ptI4.¢.U.it.t.iitgtiiYi:Tffijfi»��mJ1it.m1m..'P.lP.m:'�1�mf�¢bt:if:�@f.it 
R¢�tjyt���:�4.:.:#qy�µ¢.l¢�P4¢.if.;f:�_'t.µm;t.�_;#t�=:4.y4.�;:r�;_:P.l�:,;9.µm4.·_�:in�iffi�::At.•��:-•1�t 
�¢:_u.fm�Jµ4¢.:.m�J:j¢UiU.tj�: 

+ttntlt��� 1¢it.im#.t¢.4.: µ�UY#.i.&iµf:"i£jiti;py;t.b*-::c.ffe.W.QiX@q'Jilm.Jf �f:Jm.f;ffliz§mJ.:W'.it.¢.t
B�g;·_ffeµtlmu.ty:_'f&tTft��ing:':m.,;�t.f4MiJ.lPffiJ.',@li\f®i,�:iw=-!.m�:;;!\µffli-Jntt::::1t:¢.�¢.ml�::y� 
1927:.'wU.t:m{¢9�-'":illfY�::�ffl!ifflgtijpj¢.ityjt�i�ti:ff.itt'-�i�::�¢.b.�ffliiflM 
4iUv�m�:;J::11:Jij:_:m¢:':mt.�1tmtfpf:

=

:�:_�tjffi9r.Jtt-\Yi:=�;:;9J;:::1]Jii.gpgy:b�i§�,-:4111xiu.�.-,qf
e2J9r.�9�_:mv�t:w�4.lfmtP:t4.�'�jii�imi�:_:ffi�f4i¥�19».m.,nt::2t":#t�1.iw.:'f.iJr:]mf";&µffi9t1fii.� 

1tt4tvil&,mg:_,rimt:kiffi,�i5.'.W:l.l.�½1!t.\.iW.®t.l\��j:]J.¢.vjlp'.P¢.q:@:l�ri;tµt=f.&.tjg¢fi:.i?.At.�� 
P.lftP.irr:]:i.ij�4.:.Pnip¢.rtmtt¢.9i\i.Mm¢.jfi�.-:�:Jfi.¢.jg@.Jjijpqµm. gf:'�tjlj�':9!P�ibLf&.t:'th¢.:'�WI��
J.ffi(,)µjffig�ffqt:::ffi.j:gjm,t.Jw.#.ipi)lf�gififfl.:ivmv¢4·_:9µt)if:.:¢9.��:,gg\f:j(!n¢.�gj·,qf 
ffit:J;Jr,qjmqw,itjfIJ�t:]l&YiPey;�&tm¢.iltfGit.I�@0�K 



REVISED 11/19/1996) 

Estimated CAP Deliveries: IM&I, Indian, Ag Pools 
1, 2 & 3, Incentive Recharge) 

Available Excess CAP CaDacitv for AWBA: 

AWBA - Recharge Sites: Permitted Available 
Capacity to AWBA 

Phoenix AMA: 

Direct> GRUSP 200,000 8,000 

FOR MARICOPA COUNTY 

FOR PIMA COUNTY 11) 

Indirect > CHANDLER HGTS CID 3,000 500 

MWD 30,000 20,000 

NEW MAGMA 40,000 40,000 

QUEEN CREEK 28,000 28,000 

RWCD 100,000 95,000 

SAP 12) 200,000 0 

TONOPAH ID (3) 15,000 0 

PINAL AMA: 

Direct> 

Indirect> CAIDD 110,000 35,000 

HOHOKAM 40,000 28,000 

MSIDD 120,000 65,000 

TUCSON AMA: 

Direct> CENTRAL AVRA VALLEYl4) 60,000 5,000 

AVRA VALLEY 5,000 2,100 

PIMA MINE ROAD (4) 10,000 2,500 

LOWER SANTA CRUZ (4) 30,000 10,000 

Indirect > CORT ARO MARANA ID (3) 10,000 0 

BKW FARMS (2) 9,000 0 

KAI FARMS 12\ 11 000 0 

TOTAL: 1 021 000 370 100 

n . .
.... ., r-. 

TABLE 1 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

CAP Water Delivery Schedule for AWBA Recharge 
(Monthly Adjusted AWBA Volumes based on CAP Capacity Values) 

Calendar Year 1997 
(ACRE-FEET) 

, __ ·-- �-L -·-•·· •---L . --" ..... [.,M '"'" 

32,891 46,973 112,046 83,566 85,167 111,964 150,844 

27 000 30 000 26 000 54 000 

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 

0 0 0 0 

630 570 3,000 

2,500 2,000 2,500 2,100 

1,000 1,000 0 1,300 

4,000 8,000 4,000 8,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

1,600 2,000 2,500 5,000 

0 0 1,400 3,300 

4,000 5,000 5,000 11,000 

0 210 210 210 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

23 100 28 840 26 180 43 980 

. --- • ,on ' --- ..,,.. nron 

46 000 

10,000 

0 

80 

3,320 

2,100 

1,300 

8,000 

0 

0 

4,500 

3,300 

11,000 

210 

0 

0 

0 

43 810 

• nn 

59 000 33 000 

10,000 

0 0 

80 100 

2,830 2,010 

2,100 3,700 

1,000 1,600 

8,000 4,000 

0 0 

0 0 

6,000 4,000 

6,300 5,400 

13,000 7,000 

210 210 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

50 560 28 620 

............ A,..,...,. 

A,,nuot "'""'"-""" 

135,829 52,411 

39 000 39 020 

0 958 

90 80 

1,980 2,230 

9,700 9,700 

3,600 1,500 

5,000 8,000 

0 0 

0 0 

4,000 3,000 

5,700 1,300 

6,000 6,800 

900 900 

210 210 

0 600 

2,800 

0 0 

0 0 

37 180 37 120 

r>�n nnn 

Note: Agua Fria Siphon Outage (June 16 - September 15, 1997) The HAV through HSV Pumping Plant Capacity will not be available for recharge downstream of the Waddell Turnout during this period. 
(1) - Capacity Utilize Only if Pima County Facilities Not Permitted 13) - Capacity Committed to Other Partners 
12) - $21.00 Cost Prohibitive 14) - Currently Not Permitted 

n-•-'-·· ... .,_ .. _, n -

34,582 29,790 29,378 905,441 

22 000 10 000 15 000 436.000 

60,000 

1,616 1,432 1,178 5,184 

10,000 10,000 20,000 

500 

1,430 630 330 20,000 

1,400 1,200 1,000 40,000 

1,000 500 2,200 16,000 

5,000 3,000 2,000 67,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

1,100 100 600 35,000 

1,300 0 0 28,000 

3,200 1,200 3,800 77,000 

900 900 900 4,500 

210 210 0 210 

600 650 650 2,500 

2,800 1,600 2,800 10,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

18 940 9 990 14 280 436 000 

'::II ......... ,n ---



BACKGROUND 

Absent any existing Storage Site Criteria for selection of potential recharge sites or a facilities 
inventory of all existing facilities and available capacities, the Authority began putting together 
a proposed detailed plan for determining the cost and location for storing water in 1997. 

The Authority staff made initial visits to virtually all permitted facilities in the three county 
CA WCD service area of Maricopa, Pinal and Pima counties that currently held Groundwater 
Savings Facility permits or Underground Storage Facility permits, as in the case of Salt River 
Project (SRP) at their Granite Reef Underground Storage Project (GR USP) facility. In the 
Tucson AMA, the staff met with Cortaro-Marana. In the Pinal AMA, the Authority staff 
visited with Central Arizona Irrigation and Drainage District (CAIDD), Maricopa-Stanfield 
Irrigation and Drainage District (MSIDD), Hohokam Irrigation District, and San Carlos 
Irrigation District, which has yet to apply for a Groundwater Savings Facility permit. In the 
Phoenix AMA, the staff met with Roosevelt Water Conservation District (RWCD), Queen 
Creek Irrigation District (QCID), Salt River Project (SRP), New Magma Irrigation and 
Drainage District (NMIDD), Chandler Heights Citrus Irrigation District (CHCID), Maricopa 
Water District (MWD) and Tonopah Irrigation District. Through these meetings, the Authority 
was able to gain a better perspective of the potential in-lieu and direct recharge opportunities 
for 1997 and to help address some concerns and questions raised by districts. 

Attachments were developed out of the initial meetings with the districts, reflecting the 
potential in-lieu demand of each district and direct capacities at GR USP. The CA WCD staff, 
in conjunction with the Arizona Water Banking Authority staff, then compared all potential 
recharge amounts provided by the individual districts with the monthly delivery capacities of 
the CAP and developed Table 2. 

The CA WCD and ADWR have made the determination that all Pool 1 and Pool 2 water taken 
the previous year by irrigation districts must be taken in calendar year 1997 prior to credits 
being awarded to the Authority for water delivered to a district in-lieu. Because of this 
determination, the capacity to deliver Arizona Water Banking water assumes full utilization of 
historical Pool 1 and Pool 2 water in calendar year 1997. The Authority quickly learned, as 
shown in Table 2, that the demand for A WBA water was greater than the capacity of CAP to 
deliver that water to the Arizona Water Banking Authority. 1Jij'Jll\f]:)iijijfJ·t�tljcfµ¢.!tiy�ri¢.fijJ 
�: =Q�'W:m&.4i1 ·�::4p;_ii.9t'�w.m:.Iot·:tq�ij�,:mcmt�.'�'tw�if�·!4m.Ptti$::�n4tfi:,Ji�� 
RdiA�'pf:':µij�i}:��1bjjijJ9§�:'ar�if4.ffi�ij;: =m.tti\�@#.ri.t/fh�=ffli�ll:§.�i�iljyeJqp�Jw-;� 
�µthptjt}fwill)�i.Jj$$..�t¥'Uiijlqt,a.['1�Uv,ti.�1ijb.ow.i]!i.:1.)ib.l�]) 

The following steps were taken in developing this Plan of Operation: 

Step 1: Determined interest in participating in the Water Bank (acre feet) 
Determined CAP capacity constraints 
(Results shown on Table 2) 



TABLE 2 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 

Potential CAP Water Delivery Schedule for AWBA Recharge 
(Maximum Potential Deliveries for Direct and Indirect Recharge with AWBA Based on User's Requests) 

Calendar Year 1997 

(PRELIMINARY 10/11/19961 

JANUARY FEBRUARY 

Estimated CAP Deliveries: (M&I, Indian, 
Ag Pools 1, 2 & 3, Incentive Recharge) 32,891 46,973 

Available Excess CAP Capacity for 29,000 32,000 
AWBA: 

AWBA - Recharge Sites: 

Phoenix AMA: 

Direct > GRUSP 9,000 9,000 

AGUA FRIA (1) 0 0 

Indirect > CHANDLER HGTS CID 0 0 

MWD 2,000 2,000 

NEW MAGMA 2,000 1,800 

QUEEN CREEK 0 0 

RWCD 3,000 8,000 

SAP 0 0 

TONOPAH ID (21 0 0 

PINAL AMA: 

Direct > (3) 

Indirect > CAIDD 5,000 3,000 

HOHOKAM 0 0 

MSIDD 6,000 8,000 

TUCSON AMA: 

Direct> AVRA VALLEY (21 0 0 

PIMA MINE ROAD (2) 0 0 

Indirect > CORTARO MARANA ID 0 0 
(2) 

BKW FARMS (21 0 0 

TOTAL SYSTEM (DIRECT & INDIRECT): 27,000 31,800 

Remaining CAP Caoacitv: 2,000 200 

Note: Agua Fria Siphon Outage (June 16 - September 15, 19971 

MARCH 

112,046 

28,000 

9,000 

0 

0 

3,000 

7,700 

0 

8,000 

2,502 

0 

10,000 

3,000 

13,000 

0 

0 

0 

0 

56,202 

(28,202) 

(ACRE-FEET) 

APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUGUST 

83,566 85,167 111,964 150,844 135,829 

59,000 50,000 63,000 37,000 44,000 

9,000 9,000 2,000 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

30 36 36 42 40 

3,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 

0 0 0 7,040 17,000 

0 0 1,000 3,000 6,000 

8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 8,000 

21,166 22,168 17,166 7,168 1,168 

0 0 0 0 0 

12,000 12,000 14,000 15,000 15,000 

2,000 2,000 5,000 8,000 8,000 

14,000 13,000 16,000 17,000 13,000 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

69,196 70,202 67,202 69,248 72,206 

(10,196) (20,202) (4,202) (32,248) (28,206) 

The HAV through HSV Pumping Plant Capacity will not be available for recharge downstream of the Waddell Turnout during this period. 
(1) - Not Available for Direct Recharge until Fall 1997. (2) - Capacity Committed to Other Partners. (3) - No Direct Facilities Currently Permitted. 

SEPTEMB 
ER 

52,411 

45,000 

0 

1,000 

36 

3,000 

10,200 

1,000 

8,000 

12,666 

0 

4,000 

0 

7,000 

0 

0 

0 

.. 0 

46,902 

(1,9021 

OCTOBER NOVEMB DECEMBER TOTAL 
ER 

34,582 29,790 29,378 905,441 

23,000 10,000 16,000 436,000 

0 4,000 9,000 60,000 

2,000 2,000 2,000 7,000 

0 0 0 220 

2,000 2,000 1,000 34,000 

1,800 800 1,500 49,840 

1,000 500 2,000 14,500 

3,000 0 0 70,000 

10,666 660 670 96,000 

0 0 0 0 

3,000 2,000 5,000 100,000 

0 0 0 28,000 

5,000 2,000 8,000 120,000 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

28,466 13,966 27,170 579,660 

(5,466) (3,966) (11 1701 (143 660) 



Step 2: 

Step 3: 

Step 4: 

PRICING 

General Fund monies divided between Phoenix and Pinal AMA' s 
because of lack of facilities in Tucson AMA in 1997. 

Calculate the amount of recharge potential in each AMA/county by funds 
allocated to AMA. Again, because of lack of facilities in Tucson AMA, their 
recharge was scheduled to occur in Pinal AMA 

Adjusted monthly delivery amounts based on available CAP monthly capacities 
(Table 1). 

The total cost to the A WBA to store approximately 436,000 acre feet of water is $8,653·,ooo 
including the delivery -rate, cost recovery from the in-lieu user, and a direct facility use fee. 

Table 3 reflects the water rates the Central Arizona Water Conservation District (CAWCD) 
will charge the Authority for the delivery of Colorado River water, the Authority will charge 
irrigation districts for in-lieu water, the rate the Salt River Project (SRP) is expected to charge 
the Authority for the use of the Granite Reef Underground Storage Project (GRUSP) and an 
estimated rate for the Agua Fria River facility currently under construction by the CAWCD. 

Table 3 

WATER RATES 

For Calendar Year 1997 

CAP delivery rate to A WBA $36 per acre foot 

AWBA rate to In-Lieu User $21 per acre foot 

SRP rate to A WBA for Direct Recharge $22 per acre foot 

CA WCD rate to A WBA for Direct Recharge $10 per acre foot (estimate) 

ACCOUNTING 

A.RS. § 45-2457 stipulates that the Authority shall develop an accounting system for
the long-term storage credits accrued by the Authority. The accounting system shall be 
designed to allow the Authority to determine which funding source of the banking fund paid 
for each long-term storage credit accrued by the Authority. 

The Arizona Department of Water Resources has set-up the accounts per A.R.S. § 45-
2457 for both funding and credits. Table 4 reflects estimates of the 1997 funding and credits, 
which will accrue to those accounts based on this Operating Plan. 



DESCRIPTION 

Withdr!!,Yi:al fa:, 

Phoenix AMA 

Tucson AMA 

Pinal AMA 

FQJJ[ C,nt Tax 

Maricopa County 

Pima County 

Pinal County 

Q!w 

General Fund 

California 

Nevada 

I TOTAL

Revised 11/12/96 
a: \annual.replreport. wpd\jgj 

Table 4 

FUNDING AND CREDIT ACCOUNTING 

For Calendar Year 1997 

FUNDING CREDITS 

AVAILABLE I EXPENDED AMOUNT I LOCATION

(not available) 

(not available) 

(not available) 

$5,700,000 $5,032,000 216,000 acre feet . Phoenix AMA 

$1,400,000 $1,321,000 88,100 acre feet Pinal AMA 

$ 300,000 $ 300,000 20,000 acre feet Pinal AMA 

$2,000,000 $2,000,000 111,900 acre feet 

($900,000) (38,600 acre feet) (Phoenix AMA) 

($1,100,000) (73,300 acre feet) (Pinal AMA) 

(not applicable) 

(not aonlicable) 

$9,400,000 I $8,653,000 436,000 acre feet I 



r . 

AGREEMENT 

AMONGTin: 

ARIZONA \VATER BANKING AUTIIORITY (A WBA) 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES (ADWR) ...-:L .. 

CENTRAL ARIZONA WATER CONSERVATION DISTRI(CJ (CA;\Y,CD) 

,A ✓a.c
✓ 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority (AWBA), �fi1jgency oftp:�;Sf.#�\Q!;J,\nzoQa, the /k' 
Arizona Department of Water Resources, an agency ofth.,i:lstate of �µ.'6�°Kf¥l#.ftS,¢.J;_�ntral _<;ff

. ...... t ....... . .. .. _ ..... ...... --0 4  . ... -•• _, ••.• ·  • 

Arizona Water Conservation District, a political subdivi#fqp ofth�.-;;$.fafe of ArliqfitJ:ip.fffiaj!Ho 
A.R. S. § 11-951 et seq., enter into this Intergovernmen#((� teeffetnt (IGA). c:;::?M}ly,ff}'-·

'W�!!:�� \}.,. . , .. ,.,, __ _. __ ,_
!he purpose of.this IGA is .to facilitate the �cab �fJJij:ttv.Yi��,ft:-._in purchasing, stori�g and

recovenng Colorado River water, m accordance with A;Jl.S.§§,:ll§dgiQ};3:�t seq., by promoting 
cooperation among AWBA, ADWR and CAWCD .. Tt:!i� .. IGA shk�i�

«
��i{il�,rm of five years, ::�:::::::::�:::��:;?>j,�i''�t forthd:�1i�.

1.1 [CAWCD shall tre.µ:JµJ':y.rater ct¢pvered unq�f this contract as excess water 
pursuant to section 8.7(e}:pflhe Mast�p.:1tepa�_tji't Contract -- CAWCD to provide 

TE�i�::Q� -�
4

•• 
2.1 ·-·-'\-i;fhiiiitint:ract niafJ$.itt;¢.m;iinated upon 60 days written notice by any party. 

cos.,,r:;��:1
v 

_.,£lf 3 .1 ADWR i�if.equfred by A.R.S. § 45-2424(A) to provide administrative, technical 
agg::J�gal support to AW.A to the extent requested by AWBA. CAWCD is required by A.RS.§ 
4.l�Ff�24(D) to provig�tfchnical support to A WBA to the extent requested by A WBA. This 
(sti�m,�nt establi�ifi'the manner in which the sef\Tices will be requested by A WBA, the manner 
i"fyi»tm8�1B?$�[JJrtv1ces will be rendered, and the manner in which the cost of those services to 
AW:BJ.lshaUtbtfdetermined. 

-. . =�:�(:�)j{\:i/�;·::-.::-·. 

3 .2 By May 1 of each calendar year, A WBA shall submit a written Request for Cost of 
Services to ADWR and CAWCD. ADWR and CAWCD shall respond to the request by June 1 of 
that calendar year with a detailed estimate of the costs of the services requested, and the manner 
in which those services shall be rendered, consistent with this IGA. AWBA shall either adopt the 
proposed costs of services submitted by ADWR and CAWCD, or it shall modify its request for 



r-

r 
AGREEMENT 

AMOSGTHE 

ARIZONA WATER BANK.ING AUTHORITY (A WBA) 
ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES (ADWR) .. <.:",•. 

t \/I l /°i 6

CENTRAL ARIZONA \YATER CONSERVATIONDISTRI§J (CA,\fCD).--;�:::::·:·:,. .-:�r- ·:·- . 
. <f�1ii:'=-:,- /�f;jli�!if �;:;+t�:(:: .... 

The Arizona Water Banking Authority (A WBA), <!Q(ag'ency of tq�.:S�a.te_::qfArizoria, the/·':'
:-�:,;:-;-,, .. • .-· <"!-. --.;•:-::-;-.:·:,,:••; .: .-:·;:-.. ·-. _ .. ... 

Arizona Department of Water Resources, an agency of th_�:'S tate of Ar,µ6na/#*-l Ui�:C.entral '°/{-' 
Arizona Water Conservation District, a political subdivi{iph of the._,;•$tite of Ariiq_'fi�.;':p.tirs.u#it4� 
A.R. S. § 11-9 51 et seq., enter into this Intergovemrnentj'f[it\:gr��ftt�nt (IGA). ..,,,'\t/>:,::}' ..

''Yt,rJ:�;li!I!1l!1il:;=:k.. 
.-. . . 

The purpose of this IGA is to facilitate the goals off.tfi�Hl:Qh{B..A, in purchasing, storing and
recovering Colorado River water, in accordance with A.:;JFS.§§:'4tfg,jp:1;:�t seq., by promoting 

. •,•.···-··-�-·-:-·--------.-.-::.:,.;;·». ·-

cooperation among AWBA, ADWR and CAWCD. J.lµ:�IGA shall.Jjjy.�)(term of five years,
commencing on the __ day of ,:/":::(lft@��W:f ending'qlftM.-· day of 
----� 2001, unless sooner tenninate4::��t6r�mgifS.ffu� provisiq,ris set forth below.

coNTRAcTUAL OBLIGA noNs,j!
lr ,l,:f �·ft'

r 

1.1 [CAWCD shall treat:iU:\i/ater d¢:Uvered undif this contract as excess water 
pursuant to section 8. 7( e }d<if'th� Ma�J�f:::Repayn1¢�( Contract -- CA WCD to provide

TEM�i�;::q,,> 
•• /t\fi'

2.1 . '(:'.Cn,fa°"£o.n,tract mayJ:>¢J¢ttwnated upon 60 days written notice by any party.

cos
,:11

,<ft�i!l
,s�:r,

?

' 
):{/ 3.1 ADWR i�:fequfred by A.R.S. § 45-2424(A) to provide administrative, technical 

and.]¢gal support to A v/j3A to the extent requested by A WBA. CAWCD is required by A.R.S. §
4�124;4(D) to provi<.i�;f1chnical support to A WBA to the extent requested by A WBA. This 
itg/��rhimt establi�.e$"'the manner in which the services will be requested by A WBA, the manner
iri.Whltliihose::s�'tv1�es will be rendered, and the manner in which the cost of those services to 
A�jj��{J;e'd.etermined.

3.2 By May 1 of each calendar year, A WBA shall submit a written Request for Cost of
Services to ADWR and CAWCD. ADWR and CAWCD shall respond to the request by June 1 of
that calendar year with a detailed estimate of the costs of the services requested, and the manner 
in which those services shall be rendered, consistent with this IGA. AWBA shall either adopt the
proposed costs of services submitted by ADWR and CA WCD, or it shall modify its request for



services to add or delete requested services, or modify the manner in which services are provided. 
Response by the A WBA to the proposals of ADWR and CA WCD shall be specific, and A WBA, 
ADWR and CA WCD shall meet to reconcile the request and proposal. Upon reconciliation, 
ADWR, CA WCD and A WBA shall finalize the cost of services no later than July 1. The agreed 
upon cost of services shall be based upon services to be rendered during the upcoming state fiscal 
year, July 1 through June 30. 

·. ..:t.fl�-
3 .3 Administrative Support. Administrative support shall be pf.Q.videq:Jfy the Arizona 

Department of Water Resources. All expenses, including offi.�e space "4�ijfii:fp6rt, vehicle
expenses, daily supplies, and normal postage will be charg��fjq)the Ariip�$.¥�� Banking Fund ...
by ADWR at an indirect rate of 12% of the personal servifitbudget ofi�2:�·•�/�i4;��aff. AWI})fl 
staff.salaries and employee related expenses, including tb�'Manager,.,:,1f'ethnidiJ:��foldi$trato.r.�rtd 

• • • • • �:�::i:?:; • /::� .. -:r-·' ···.•"wt' .• •:-.:�.=:·=::::_·=�-=:��>'.:��:i:?·!;>>·· Adrrurustrative Assistant are charged to the Arizona Wa,t�!I�anki�'·Fund by ADWR!!ttµ:e;J�te
determined by ADWR. In addition to the standard 12o/Jfitfl'I�ri*-bna Water Banldrtgiifurtd
account will be charged by ADWR for bulk mailing, incliidifii.lm;1i,r;i,g associated with monthly
meetings of the AWBA. Bulk mailing shall be defined a�:Jt.rt)?:prt$j�:t· ·· ,.,.:th a distribution list
exceeding 15 addresses. ADWR shall charge AWBA actual po��- ··�::'."'..ifor bulk mailing .

.. ,(�@wr�l•.. ·,\_ ., .... il�i�ii�}
3.4 Legal Support. Legal support c;>_f:fijij�lYi�,.shall be p.f:gyjded by the Arizona 

Department of Water Resources. Legal seryj(Js\Jh1J1fiiir.{fg�<;l at th;':fiite of½ of a full-time 
Attorney IV. Legal services will include gytilre not.Jµfilt�B.:'.fg1i/�ajjtance in preparing the written 
agreements of the A WBA, including int�ove�?tal agt�¥.ffi�9tt water purchase contracts, 

•. , .
❖ -::.:.'--• ""-X ·•···•· 

water storage contracts and facilityl�*-s; prep.?.;f.ation of tb,¢='Storage Site Criteria and Facilities 
Inventory; review and drafting of a.py)AWBA .. 9-ffi_cial busiri_iss, such as resolutions or issue papers; 
and general legal guidance and adMite as reqa��ed by.{�1A WBA members and staff 

3 :?.:itn•chni�-, Techni� be provided by ADWR and CA WCD as
requested:mtheAnnual Costrof:::Seivlces by tlie A WBA. 

3.:;,��:-�ces _shall be provided by ADWR at the request of
A WBA,,;:f;-Al).�;shall provtd-eJiydrologic analysis and feasibility studies for storage of 
"'.'�t¢ll'f'iiiY'fi{fl.l,9rr co.rt§ideration by A WBA. ADWR shall also provide 

_jpvestigative anal.y�f(i,f{fje history of any such facility, including the history of storage 
.•.•.•.·.- .·.�.·.·····.-.•% ... •.·.·,.·.· . 

. ,�#?credits earned, bd.fs�lfiiot be required to provide analysis of any such facility's future 
. :-:-:-:-:· :·-·.f.-.: :J¾..-· 

.&@tt ability to earn cr�ts pursuant to Arizona's Underground Water Storage, Savings and 
-·- : -:-:-:-:�- :-:p,;,:.-

.-i?I. Replenishment_,�ct, A.RS. §§ 45-801.01 et seq.

{iiilf tiililf l\ .. )Jt})?"
1t.ftfi)f/li�=•I.� ....... J.'h;�:;fo11owing technical services shall be provided by CAWCD at the request of 
?1!fi��ltl!¥§:�¥f.tA WCD shall provide long range projections of Central Arizona Project canal

·�0$$:g!pacify and water demand and shall update such projections on a yearly basis, as
requested. CA WCD shall also provide hydrologic analysis and feasibility studies to 
A WBA for storage of water any facility upon which CA WCD has conducted such 
analysis. [CAWCD to suggest additions here] 

3.6 ADWR and CAWCD agree that certain technical services shall be made available 



to A WBA in the normal course of operation, without being included in the annual Cost of 
Services proposal and without additional charge. These services are recognized as services 
provided to the general public and/or customers of ADWR and CAWCD and include, without 
limitation: 

3.6.1 ADWR shall assist AWBA in filing applications for water storage permits 
and shall attend preapplication conferences with A WBA and the storage fagijty owner, 
notwithstanding the fact that the A WBA may elect to have its OVfi!J�pr�.$.�Ia.tive from 
ADWR staff participate; ADWR shall make its publics-ecords a.:yijijj'\,J�ftb AWBA in the 

.••.:x;·- •·-.:-· -:-·-·--»=-»., ... ,';', ,')- •. -. 

same manner, and at the same charge, as any other_µigmber ofth�:j:jµbli¢�==,,,ADWR shall ..
issue a determination of credits earned by AWBA(�f��dergrou�a'\V?it�\Sfa:lfage projecdi>' 

in the same manner and at the same time as any qffier facility,.:§�er btW�!�trstprag�:;tlr ·'
:$»;-'. :- .. · ... ❖:-.-· -•• •,:- :-:- -·-·-:·-·-:---'"';�;.;.• :.

?,_"-_.:_�.;-:: .. :• ··•·-·/ permit holder. ADWR shall provide historical a�li��s o�,$f6undwater wim!&'1?�Jr.fees 
paid in the Tucson, Pinal and Phoenix Active M�i�qtj! Areas, and shall�#>.vide
complete accounting to A WBA of all funds collect"'::::t=.oJttA�tbenefit of A WBA by August 
1 of eac

:.;:
ar. 

CAWCD will provide full 
�

�:
� 

accounting ta 
A WBA for all contracts relating to the P,[��i�9:, .. �elivery d�;Y51ter between A WBA 
and CAWCD, in the same manner and(af'ilie'1�llhb�::is oth�f€ustomers ofCAWCD. 
[CAWCD to provide additions jfy ./� 
3. 7 Services provided by,.¢,itcyer AD\.VR or CA '¾€D under this IGA are subject to

adjustment as needed, with notific�1J{9ri'.::of the)�WBA witb¢. a reasonable amount of time. In the
event that a dispute arises over thi<provisi01i�tservic�,tJ5r the cost therefor, such dispute shall 
be settled in accordance witl(th��ltbitratiori\pr◊\ti:si:on.!tl�t forth in this IGA. 

PAYMi-k��,.j.,,. 

4.1 ... ,.PiYroefitff6hservice1tina;red to AWBA under the terms of this IGA shall be
made on �,quatted§'baiWJ.ll'\at2ord�rt·be with the financial provisions ofthis IGA set forth in 
paragrA,pff7. Unless otij'.'.:;�

M
�'.':'.::=

=;'.'greed in advance, each quarterly payment shall be an equal one
fout1K:6f the total cost or:$en,ij:Ces agreed upon for the fiscal year, plus incidental costs incurred 
dudijg the preceding quajfe1}such as the bulk mailing costs described in this IGA. 
.<H:i\\1, ,A:�Y 

PA'YMENT FOR WATER DELIVERED 

'':tii:·�·-ii:i1�t;,,_ .. __ . j,,,::;�j�tr
ttft , l5{1)P� .' rmonies owed to CA WCD from A WBA for water delivered or to be delivered 
uri'al�1�¢ii;.t�f1i{s,•ofthis agreement and any other agreement to which AWBA is a party shall be 
paid in advance in accordance with standard CA WCD billing practices. The invoice for the 
upcoming month shall be mailed approximately by the 10th day of the current month. Payment 
for the upcoming month shall be due by approximately the 20th day of the current month, and 
shall be past due on the first day of the upcoming month. 



,,. 

5.2 AWBA and CAWCD agree that the monthly installments due for water delivered 
shall be invoiced and paid on a levelized basis. By November 15 of each calendar year, CAWCD 
shall provide A WBA with an estimated cost for all water to be delivered for A WBA' s benefit in 
the upcoming year. The total estimate shall be divided by 12, yielding an equal sum to be paid by 
A WBA as a levelized monthly payment for the upcoming calendar year. At the end of each 
calendar year, and no later than January 30 of the next year, CAWCD shall provide AWBA with a 
year end account reconciliation showing water delivered in excess of the levelized piyments, if 
any, and any payment in excess of the amount owed for water delivered #!f:,tjl.e 9aj,'irtciar year. If 
additional funds are owed to CAWCD, they shall be paid no l�er than,}t�'b.��'i5 of the year 
following the accounting year. If funds are due to AWBA,._;�::may lii�ppU:�i-,fJq AWBA's .. 
account for the current calendar year and reduce the montWJ'levelized g���iil'.s;'itt.he c:iirection::>' 
of A WBA, or, at A WBA' s option, be paid to A WBA b¼llgotiable_.�mertt'iiifJat¢r;:Jhan,tt;f\-· 

:::E:
::�:

M

::

ll

::::accountffig ym. •"
,1

4? "<flflP/ 

=-==:� ... � � 

.. ,4&.hfr:t+,.. . '<'�:i/!8'>:'l('/;�j(, 6.1 Issuance oflong-term storage credi�:lby)@!OWR to the4\JYBA shall be ,,:i;::.;:;;;;:;·t··�-; ;,::.�:;:•::�=t:::::::•:.�-:;.. ·.,::�::::::-· accomplished in a reasonable amount oftim�,J§tV�.s'tt{jjoJ]imfiµge onJhe operations of the 
A WBA. A WBA shall not be entitled to pr�f�ential.:irelattt:ifi:onfi/ADWR either in the timing of 

,.;�-�-- ;,-... �: ·-.. ;;;;_;-:�,;�f;(�;��f?'�:;.;:,:�/ issuing credits or in the method by whicJtentitlemei�f to sucij:Jtts.:lits are analyzed, but ADWR 
.. ·.· .. • ./. ,•.•,·,.·,.•.=··---shall bear in mind the goals of the .A.WJJA. at aU.tjµies wheni§bnsidering the credits due AWBA. 

.Ji@lt-l@f .:&if :,,J;I?' 6.2 AWBA recogniz1f@lfa.t longz{� stor.t�9-Ufredits are limited to the amounts 
allowed by �t�te statute (A�S. I§i45-851.0)}/9!��W)f&AWBA shall reserve the right, in all 
contract_�l1flim;stor�g�

S'f�-11t be_half1§'.f,{i}:¥B;� to terminate delivery of water under such
contract-1f:1t,�.PP�ru:s, m tfi���P.f!t{l.J$iret1on of AWBA, that the operator of the underground 
storage fariili�r.4.r!l�µndw;r�;iltiilla.cility is operating the facility in a manner contrary to 

· .. w•,•·@··�·'•'·•'• ., ... ; .. · .. · .. •,• ... ,,·.·,•./l.-c•, law, or in a manJl�t-Jjk'�_ to jeopaf4ti�1Ui�-·ability of A WBA to earn long term storage credits for
-:-=:$-:••::·��� .... ::;:-:•.;,,. �-:�::·. ·-:-:;::;::::::::::�: *.-�:::;· .. the water deliv�¢q}t.Q1ffie,J�9ility fotJ&Fbenefit of A WBA. 

,JJiW.%+::%%.=<(� .. : '\.. "'''"tfitt.. . :::/ 

.. :�)f . For deli\l'�tt:lfo.(gr=oundwater savings facilities, AWBA shall have the right to
..y.�.-.•· : ···-:

7
t :•:•�·:•.1.-.•:•;•.·.••; -:>.· ... conf�\vith ADWR and gii�e, at any time, whether the groundwater savings facility is 

op�f�ting in accordancej.,th;its approved plan of operation for reductions in groundwater usage. 
i\:�A may terminat�_.Jpe incentive pricing arrangement established under this !GA between 
f�� and CA WC..�)fA WBA believes, in its sole discretion, that the groundwater savings 
fa#.i,!iw.)l;.l;>_�ing�fited in a manner likely to jeopardize the ability of AWBA to earn long term 
:�.- �-:•::�:-:,�:�-;:::,;-:-�: .... ?•"·::·· ·,;.:.·.·-:::•:,;Y.:;"".· • • .. • • st¢t�g¢':Ctedi�Jor the water delivered to the facility for the benefit of A WBA. This nght of 
terthlniµBnlfiiii be reserved to A WBA in the terms of the individual contracts between A WBA 
and the groundwater savings facility owner. If AWBA elects to exercise the power of termination 
described in this paragraph, CA WCD agrees that all water delivered to the recipient after the 
effective date of such termination shall be charged to the recipient, and A WBA shall no longer be 
responsible for payment for such water under the terms of this !GA. CAWCD further agrees that 
it shall not deliver any additional incentive priced water to the groundwater savings facility 



r 

without consultation between CA WCD and ADWR and notification by ADWR to the potential participants in the incentive pricing concerning the ability to earn long tenn storage credits at the groundwater savings facility. The power of tennination provided in this paragraph may be exercised by A WBA by written notice of tennination to CA WCD identifying the recipient that is the subject of the termination. The termination shall be effective 10 business days after completion of the notice in accordance with paragraph 13 of this agreement. 
FINANCJAL ACCOUNTING 

}W�,;, ◄hr!'- . 7.1 CAWCD agrees to maintain separate :financiat·accountsfof®WBNfor water ,::: .-purchased for delivery to underground storage facilities -��f for wat_�tf piirch��airJ.}!a�yei:yJ�:/•" 
.... --.--·.-. • •. ,..,.;._. �·-· •""❖)"-':•'@-.......... :-.-.->·.·•.•:···· •,.. • groundwater savings facilities. Within each account, C1;)1¥P a�s to maintai#:!:�}t.q!��#rsub-accounts for each contract entered into between A WB.A(Aii(tlti¢ipient. CA WCD':smtff]iresent A WBA with an itemized statement for water delivered du�g]lfiif P,t�ceding month no later than 5 business days before the_ mont�y meeting of the A WB�l�4J1§R!!!t�te11:ent shall also includethe amount of water delivered m the calendar year to tne··end of(nt: · -��hng month . 

.. ,;::,#�\}.?;,,. Y_<_,:.,.,.,:..�:).- . 7.2 For purposes of determining w}ietq�f:�#.iti:Pµrchased'f>:i{JWBA with money from 
,•Y.• • ..:•,•,·.•:::«��:- --:,:.W.-.;�,:.�:--:, .. --�::-. ·-.-.-.·: the state general fund is subject to Water Prote¢t'iordUrid�m4ieu tax, AWBA agrees that it shall notify CAWCD 30 days before it reserves.-,afirparticuiif::ltrl�elivety for an entity that would be required to pay the fee in lieu of proper1.Y.ith desc.riB�d i�----�slf148-3715(B). CAWCD agrees 

%"•·· -··�·=-· =:•:-;,:-,::�:·:•::•··· that it shall consult with A WBA bef9,t�ifharging/JWBA such an in lieu fee. 
j;fil::f@1f?'" ,iill -· ;_(f/F7.3 Payment for wateyiµelivered ,1J.f�A WC..P.if6r the benefit of A WEA shall be made by warr:;�f i: the•::�d�-ftAWCD.

INTERR0BTIO.NS:�- /ORAREDUCTIONS IN DELIVERIES 
. 

,:,;:c . ---,... .,,ri:�flillii�:i> 8 .1 -. �,-,providei'.:sµggested wording] 
.iii/.. c<:'.<l::/,:;;1�,. ·,,.{/· 

j.Jft" . ::;;;.:• 
::i=:·;::·· 

. -·, /�:-··· �j . ❖-1-:l�·

LEYJlOF 4 CENT ad##. otJiii PROPERTY TAX (A.RS. § 48-3715.03(a)) 

.-i.;J�i�.? 9.1 During.t.�,'.im:�th ofMay each year, AWBA �d CAWCD shall jointly develop a 
'.�-�-�::-: 

.-.-,.:,r:• J�t#tiye delivery sch¢.(rule and budget for the upcoming calendar year. By May 30, AWBA shall tti�J�):�que�! tQ;�AWCD for levy, if any, of the 4 cent ad valorem property tax authorized by A;t;ltSt�§f48f}:71.5'�63{a). This tentative budget shall show the use to which the proceeds of the trilw¢.t.il�!b�1p�t, if levied.
9 .2 By August 1 of each year, the CA WCD Board shall determine their need for the proceeds of the 4 cent ad valorem property tax authorized by A.RS. § 48-3715.03(a). If CAWCD decides that it will levy the tax and retain the proceeds for the benefit of CAWCD, the reasons supporting such decision shall be stated in the determination issued August 1. 



I'"' • 

9.3 If the AWBA budget supports the use of the proceeds of the 4 cent adva/orem

tax, and CA WCD does not decide to retain the proceeds for the benefit of CA WCD, then 
CA WCD shall levy the tax for the benefit of A WBA and shall direct the county treasurer, to the 
extent necessary, to remit the proceeds of that levy to AWBA for that tax year. 

ORDERING \VATER BY A WBA FROM CAW CD .;&;�> 
At;;,b . ,.:4fJ:.:is.ii::;0%�(*"'':· 

10.1 Commencing in calendar year 1997 and in �a.�jear th�fgl,{f� .. Jhe duration of .... 
• -•�·-·:a;,,'<·· •-·-·.·.::.:·:❖·--·.·:···-:-,·--:·-·--..--.C."i.,.-:·· •(:• • this IGA, CAWCD shall, no later than October rs, detenriiritf"the amoun.thi:f::wit�r1a.vailable for.fa/' 

-:•:�;:•· .. -:::,:::::: '":':,=:=:':"�{:'c«<i»""'::'l, . 
··:$.·. delivery for the benefit of A WBA. Upon receipt of this .mformatio11,:,i\iWBA'slja1Jifbi�:,20 days'-°to 

:\·$�.;: :::�=::::::•· .. :::t--::-���•,,._�,;:-�:-:�.-«:·.:.I.::::?: ..::•,•:--.-· place water orders to CAWCD for the next calendar ye�it�.Y Nqyember 15, CAii�;·y·· 
respond with a complete water delivery schedule for def{¥,�f:!�£.l�( coming year. •iflft/,... 

··=1tt�:?-J;��=@it!;: ... 
=::?:=:::t:r::::::�=<-r:��t>=-. 

10.2 AWBA agrees that CAWCD shall not be.r�tilted-tdffuake long.:term 
•• ;::t".;-�-- --: -::.::-.: �:=:::s�:--:� r·¥·?:�::-;; commitments for delivery of water for the benefit of A WBA, and}AWBA:::acknowledges that 

water delivered for the benefit of A WBA is intend_�,c\,'lt�m,._only e��Jif �:after all other .
cunom

::
o

:
der

:::t:.::
e

:
Y o��

�•.t
:::fill not be liable for 

payment for any water not actually dehy�ed for tb,e1benefitI§f:i¥.WBA, nor shall A WBA be 
.-.-.-.-.-· .W.· :-:-.-,-:-:-:-:-:- :-x-·-· required to take delivery of water npt,:(!,9fually qrpered by )feJIBA, or approved for delivery by 

A WBA. [Intent here is no "take o_f!:RijW' obligajfbn on pag;;pf A WBA -- Doug may suggest 
wording]

�• 
4J

" (},' 
WA TER'STO.RAGE ANNilAJ!:fREPORT""··········· 

· :/;:,,IBi�11:!!t�:11Ib\_ , :,.�;iti1:illlm;f.tih .. 
11.1 ·-=:,�W:Slt�ees tliit:ilt.)!b�Jtimely file reports with ADWR of all water purchased

.. --: :--:-;.,:.:-:-:::: :-.-:- ; -.• _-; :-.-.-.-: :_. ·-:v.-�--:'.\::' ,:.;:::-:« .•• and delivered .byi!?.jW.ODJfQr the oeridit of A WBA in each calendar year by March 31 of the 
�-��:-:-:-.· ;-:: � /.::,.�::-:s:.·x:-:�:,::.::-.-·-:-�-- �-=�:

'.:::::.. ·--:::.:-: :· following_y¢af'.•: ... ·AWBt;t�)lt\�CD'.shall cooperate in the preparation of such reports, and shall 
agre

Jf'l§ij the accura.ort before it is filed.

DISEUTES UNDER nns IGA 
/-··,· -��- .lif!f 

&ktJ�h 12.1 A wa.JfcAWCD and ADWR acknowledge that this IGA is a cooperative 
�l!��Q�

.i
. a11:Q,,�p..¢.$I6f the parties owes the duty of good faith and fair dealing to each of the 

',•.,•.·.,:,.,\;:.·- ·-•··<·«·:··�•-·:.·'!-.-._.-� ... �---." .... o't_-·'--=:: .. -·��j#J¢afrying out the terms and intent of this agreement. In the event of a dispute over 
th�te�or-Hus IGA or the obligations arising under those terms, the parties agree that they shall 
forthwith meet and discuss their differences and attempt to resolve them informally. If the dispute 
cannot be resolved informally, the manager of the AWBA, the director of ADWR and the 
president of CA WCD shall meet at least once to discuss the dispute and attempt resolution. 

12.2 In the event that a dispute arises over the payment of money under the terms of 



r- •.

this IGA, the parties agree that, to the extent possible, payment should be made in timely fashion, 
but may be made under protest. That protest shall then be resolved according to this IGA dispute 
resolution process. 

NOTICE 

:f-..::_f:/ 

13 .1 All notice required or allowed under the terms of this agre�mentJliay be given in the following manner: 
,. ,,.�, 13.1.1 Notice may be given by facsimile !f?fism.ission �tjm\ff�A-:=pr 

• •·» · ·.· 
.. ·--~-· . .,,,._,_._.,_'$•''''•:•,, ,-,.-. __ ;,, ADWR to CAWCD at facsimile number f;tt-**** and\shall Be!deemed=:. __ · · .::: . 

complete upon occurance of two conditi&alt, A WJJ,Jf�r ADWR'1§ttiie9:ili:i{if>-

the administrative offices of CAWCD and:fa.{j\iise,lhe staff that such -:J{{{+=:-• · 
transmission is being sent; and A WBA o/ •• T!a,µ transmit the written 
message and shall obtain a receipt from th¢Jsendetf:!{facsimile machine 
indicating that the transmission was satisfiictorii\t!-f¢t¢c:i. 

__ .,,,,;wt=�- -,1'1JIW.::--13 .1.2 Notice may be given by faefilriilt���smissiori' ff.Sin-CA WCD to A WBA at 
facsimile number***-**** andifiiGtrr't&.f.1-f''"''"''-,'t""_-.compl«l'upon the occurance of
two conditions: CA WCD sMff call thJ.]fa ro�i.tive.t8"tiices of A WBA and advise
th� staff that such tran�1;}ii!ion_ is -�$ffig_ se�t�\li!i!JKWCD shall !r�nsmit th� 
wntten message and_,�jf· obta.m,J:;rece1pt frgµi the sender's facsimile machine 
indicating that the �ssio�tw�s satisfa¢;6rily completed. 

-lll
v ),,,

=

- -ii/rt_ .,_ 13 .1.3 N oti�t==mifbe give11if&-ifa.��{;ansmission from CA WCD to ADWR at 

-,'::;:jjjj�jji!ili�::�d-il/;f����!h�f�!�t�-
e
a::::r:t�:t�:tc�:�� ��::;�:��e ··==w4". that·=�t,i: .:,Jl!�.�sion is being sent; and CA WCD shall transmit the

--<�tte:tthl�ssage aiid\$Ml\$btain a receipt from the sender's facsimile machine 
,,,;;ifijJll{1f Iii;:, iTSsion was satisfactorily completed

3df
=t· 13.1.2 �Rt!t�,t.}\'een AWBA and ADWR shall be accomplished by hand delivery

-<i within the(gh9¢x offices of the agencies . 
. _;::;f/' .-%if ·:::

=

·· 

tf._,,1',ysl
·:.,:::c;;i�;�flf Jlt@j;tll

F

"



,.. 
ARIZONADEPARTMENTOFWATERRF.SOURCES

o R ,� F:r·
Groundwater Mgmt. Support - 500 North Third Street 

A
�' 

,. 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

·� 

Phone (602) 417-2470 

APPLICATION FOR WATER 
STORAGE PERMIT(§ 45-831.01) 

APPLICATION FEE$ 250.00 DUE UPON Fil.ING. 

PERMIT FEE OF $ 100.00, PLUS NOTICE AND 
PUBLICATION FEES TO BE DETERMINED, 
ARE DUE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF PERMIT. 

· - : -: - ·--".
"'

·-:-:-·-· 

1. Name of Permittee Arizona Water Banking Authority

2. 

500 N, Third Street, f ounh Floor
Mailing Address

Contact Person Tim Henio': Mana,ger

Phoenix Arizona 
City Slllte 

Telephone 602/417-2418 

85004 
Zip 

Name and permit number of storage facility where water storage will occur ____ _.xxx;xxxxxxxxxxx_......., .............................. ._·...,.fmu..&.1.g
oM
atzl&U<l·ou.n.-& 

Draina,ge District Groundwater Savings Facility. Permit No, 72-XXXXXX 

3. The maximum annual amount of water that may be stored at the facility n,wn Maynuun sew« dlnOIUJI m fqcj/iry P,muuAcre Feet

l. The maximum annual amount of water proposed for storage pursuant to this water storage permit f 1 Acre Feet

5. Description of type(s) and source(s) of water to be stored ..,C""e""'ntr,""4...,l..,.A .... n...,·z..,.o""'na=.....P .... r,..,Q1,...·e...,ct ... ffl""""'"qr�e ... r __________ _ 

6. Do you wish this water storage permit to be designated as storing non-recoverable water pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-833.01?

7. Proposed duration of the permit (Length of corresponding facility permitl

8. If the water to be stored is appurtenant to a place of use, the legal description of the location of that use. ______ _

Not Applicable 

(quarter/quarter/quarter/section, township and range) 

9. Please attach the following:

• A description and documentation of the applicant's right to use the proposed source of water.

• Proof that the applicant has applied for any required ADEQ water quality permit

• If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used directly by the
applicant.

• If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the plan by which the
quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater storage facility will be proved each year.



10. Legal basis for acquiring and using each source of water proposed to be stored underground (cite right number, law, court

decree, contract or other basis) Contracts with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District for the delivery of

Central Arizona Project water to this storage facility that are included with this ap,plication or that will be submitted to the

Pa>artment prior to water storage

I (We), Tim Henley for the Arizona Water Banking Authority , the applicant(s) named in this application, 
do hereby certify under the penalty of perjury, that the information contained and statements made herein are to the best of 
my (our) knowledge and belief true, correct and complete. 

602/417-2418 
Telephone 

500 N, Third Street. Fourth Floor 
Mailing Address 

STATE OF ARIZONA 

County of _________ _ 
) §. 

) 

Signature of owner or authorized agent 

Arizona Water Banking Authority Manager 
Title 

Phoenix Arizona 
City State 

85004 
Zip 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this. ______ day of __________ , 19 __ _ 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



r 

Addendum to Water Storage Permit Application 

Response to Question 9. 

A description and documentation of the am,licant's ri� to use the pro_posed source of water: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-2104(B), the Arizona Water Banking Authority is specifically 
authorized to "obtain for storage Colorado River water delivered through the central Arizona 
project" and to "store Colorado River water at permitted facilities." The Authority is in �e 
process of entering into water contracts with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
("CA WCD"), the operating agency of the Central Arizona Project, for the delivery of water to 
the storage facility with which this water storage permit will be affiliated. 

The contracts between the Authority and CA WCD will be submitted to the Department 
after they are executed and before any water storage occurs. 

Proof that the applicant has applied for any reguired ADEQ water qyality permit: 

The water stored pursuant to this permit will be Central Arizona Project water and stored 
at a groundwater savings facility. Therefore, no ADEQ water quality permit is required. See 

A.R.S. § 49-250(B)(6), (12) and (14). 

Iflong-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used 
directly by the aru>licant: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-802.01(2 l)(e), all Central Arizona Project water acquired by the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority is "water that cannot reasonably be used directly." 

If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the 
plan by which the guantity of iuoundwater saved at the 2TQundwater savings facility will be 
proved each year: 

See Exhibit A, attached. 



EXHIBIT A 

Agreement to Comply with 

Plan to Prove Groundwater Savings 

I, Tim Henley, Manager of the Arizona Water Banking Authority, agree on behalf of that 

Authority that in any year in which the Authority stores water at Groundwater Savings Facility, 

Permit No. 72-_____ _, the Authority will comply with the plan by which the quantity 

of groundwater saved at the facility will be proved during that year. 

Date Tim Henley 
Manager 

Arizona Water Banking Authority 



r 

Consent to Water Storage 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-871.0l(E)(l), I, __________ _, duly 

authorized by the __________ Irrigation & Drainage District and on·behalf of 

that District, consent to water storage by the Arizona Water Banking Authority at the District's 

Groundwater Savings Facility, Permit No. 72-_____________ _ 

Date Title: 



ARIZONADEPARTMENTOFWATERRESOURC
{) R' �} r· ___ ;J�r Groundwater Mgmt. Support - 500 North Third Street · • . · 

M
_f �i �¥'-!ii 

Phoenix, Arizona 85004 · 
Phone (602) 417-2470 

APPLICATION FOR WATER 
STORAGE PERMIT(§ 45-831.01) 

APPLICATION FEE$ 250.00 DUE UPON Fil.ING. 

PERMIT FEE OF $ 100.00, PLUS NOTICE AND 
PUBLICATION FEES TO BE DETERMINED, 
ARE DUE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF PERMIT. 

/F-Qt{:()�¢}:j useoitv

,��mtiNQ ..... - . ....._._ _____ _ 

1. Name of Permittee Arizona Water Banking Authority

2. 

500 N. Third Street, Founh Floor
Mailing Address

Contact Person Tim Henley, Mana,ger

Phoenix Arizona 85004 
City State Zip 

Telephone 602/417-2418 

Name and permit number of storage facility where water storage will occur _________ _.XXXXXXXXXXXXX
-...

-..--..--..--.. ...... ..._ 

Underground Storqge facility, Pennit No, 71-XXXXXX 

3. The maximum annual amount of water that may be stored at the facility ansm Marimum Sterag, ,1,,.,unr wm fqci/i£Y Pmmr1 Acre Feet

l. The maximum annual amount of water proposed for storage pursuant to this water storage permit ( 1 Acre Feet

5. Description of type(s) and source(s) of water to be stored .,.C""'entr,.....,_.'Q,..[._.A...,.n_..·z...,o'-'.lna,,._.P_.,r,""'01..,.·e""'ct,_w;...,_,.qr.,.e..._r __________ _ 

6. Do you wish this water storage permit to be designated as storing non-recoverable water pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-833.01?

7. Proposed duration of the permit (Lenf{h of corresponding facility pennitl

8. If the water to be stored is appurtenant to a place of use, the legal description of the location of that use ______ _

Nor Applicable 

(quarter/quarter/quarter/section, township and range) 

9. Please attach the following:

• A description and documentation of the applicant's right to use the proposed source of water.

• Proof that the applicant has applied for any required ADEQ water quality permit

• If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used directly by the
applicant.

• If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written agreement to comply with the plan by which the
quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater storage facility will be proved each year.



10. Legal basis for acquiring and using each source of water proposed to be stored underground (cite right number, law, court

decree, contract or other basis) __ .li,C.i.o!Wn.utr.s:ac�ts�wu.ith�th-e .li,C.i.e.yntr-al...,Arizu.u".i.:o.i.ino111a._W;u..11a�te ... r.li,cQ01.wusiaie,..rv.1.1111anw·o,1,1,n..,.D_is�tn..w· c,..t_.fi�or.......,.tho111e�d�e,:.t,ilii.ivJ1:.ezyu..:o�f

Central Arizona Project water to this storage facility that are included with this apJ>lication or that will be submitted to the 

De,partment prior to water storage 

I (We)� Tim Henley for the Arizona Water BankinK Authority , the applicant(s) named in this application, 
do hereby certify under the penalty of perjury, that the information contained and statements made herein are to the best of 
my (our) knowledge and belief true, correct and complete. 

602/417-2418 
Telephone 

500 N. Third Street, Fourth Fi,oor 
Mailing Address 

STATE OF ARIZONA 

County of _________ _ 

) 
) §. 
) 

Signature of owner or authorized agent 

Arizona Water Bankinr Authodtt Manaw 
Title 

Phoen"ix Arizona 
City State 

85004 
Zip 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this. ______ day of, _________ ___, 19 __ _ 

Notary Public 

My commission expires: 



Addendum to Water Storaa:e Permit Application 

Response to Question 9. 

A description and documentation of the ,mplicant's ri!lht to use the pwosed source of water: 

Pursuant to A.RS.§ 45-2104(B), the Arizona Water Banking Authority is specifically 
authorized to "obtain for storage Colorado River water delivered through the central Arizona 
project" and to "store Colorado River water at permitted facilities." The Authority is in the 
process of entering into water contracts with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District 
("CAWCD"), the operating agency of the Central Arizona Project, for the delivery of water to 
the storage facility with which this water storage permit will be affiliated. 

The contracts between the Authority and CA WCD will be submitted to the Department 
after they are executed and before any water storage occurs. 

Proof that the applicant has ar1plied for any required ADEQ water quality permit: 

The water stored pursuant to this permit will be Central Arizona Project water. 
Therefore, no ADEQ water quality permit is required. See A.R.S. § 49-250(B)(6) and (12). 

If long-term storage credits are to be accrued, proof that the water cannot reasonably be used 
directly by the applicant: 

Pursuant to A.RS.§ 45-802.01(21)(e), all Central Arizona Project water acquired by the 
Arizona Water Banking Authority is "water that cannot reasonably be used directly." 

If storage will occur at a groundwater savings facility, a written a2{eement to comply with the 
plan by which the quantity of groundwater saved at the groundwater savings facility will be 
proved each year: 

Not Applicable. 



Consent to Water Storage 

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 45-871.0l(E)(l), I, __________ _, duly

authorized by ____________ , consent to water storage by the Arizona 

Water Banking Authority at Underground Storage Facility, Permit No. 71-__ _ 

Date Title: 



r 

Introduction 

Arizona Water Banking Authority 
500 North Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Telephone 602-417-2418 
Fax 602-417-2401 

DRAFT 

PosmoNSTATEMENT 

MODIFICATION OF A PLAN OF OPERATION 

November 20, 1996 

AUTIIORITY MEMBERS 
Rita P. Pearson, Chairman 
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chair 
Bill Chase, Secretary 
Grady Gammage 
Richard S. Walden 

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS 
Senator Sian Barnes 
Spcal.cr Mark Killian 

At the October 16, 1996 meeting of the Arizona Water Banking Authority in Lake Havasu 
City, the proposed 1997 Plan of Operation was presented to the Authority for comment. A 
question was raised concerning the potential need for modification of the Plan midyear and 
concern expressed about the delays that might result from repeating the public comment process 
that is required for the original adoption of the Plan. 

This paper analyzes the requirements outlined in A.R.S. § 45-2456 for the modification of 
an adopted Plan of Operation. The paper also explains the policy of the Arizona Water Banking 
Authority regarding the modifications of the Plan within the parameters of the relevant statute. 

Backiround 

The enabling statute of the Arizona Water Banking Authority, as passed by HB 2494, 
requires that "by December 1 of each year, the Authority shall adopt a Plan of Operation for the 
following calendar year." The statute goes on to say that "the Authority may modify an adopted 
plan of operation." A.R.S. § 45-2456. 

A Plan of Operation is adopted each year by the Authority to direct the operations of the 
Authority during the following year. It may be anticipated that some modifications of the Plan 
may be necessary during the year due to unexpected climatic changes, changes in the permit 
status of a facility, changes in cropping patterns, infrastructure problems, etc. The A WBA staff 
shall provide an update on the current status of the Plan at each meeting, including the previous 
month, current month and the expected delivery for .the next month. 

Statement of Position 

At the direction of the Arizona Water Banking Authority, A WBA staff has developed the 
following proposed position statement. The statement will clarify the process for modifying an 
adopted Plan of Operation. 



r Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Modification of Annual Operating Plan 
Page 2 

A.R.S. § 45-2456(C) specifies that, prior to the Arizona Water Banking Authority 
adopting a Plan of Operation, the Authority shall solicit public comment on a draft Plan at 
meetings of the groundwater users advisory councils for the Tucson, Phoenix and Pinal AMAs. 
The Authority is also to seek public comment at the meetings of the County Board of Supervisors 
from any county in which water may be stored if storage is to occur outside of an AMA. After 
receiving public comment, the Plan of Operation must be adopted by December 1 each year for 

the following year. 

The statute does not require a public comment process for the modification of the Plan. It 
should be noted that in A.R.S. § 45-2453, the Legislature specified a process for adoption-by the 
Authority of a Plan for Additional Storage Facilities. That process includes the same public 
process required by A.R.S. § 45-2456 for the adoption of the Plan of Operation. In A.R.S. § 45-
2453(F), the statute specifies that the Plan for Additional Storage Facilities may be modified 
"after soliciting comment on the modification in accordance with subsection C of this section." In 
comparison, A.RS. § 45-2456 states only that "The authority may modify an adopted plan of 
operation." It may be inferred from the difference in language used in these statutes that the 
Legislature did not intend to require a public process before the A WBA modifies an adopted Plan 

of Operation. 1 In addition, it is reasonable to conclude that the Legislature recognized the 
potential need for the Authority to adjust quickly its operations during a year to reflect changing 
conditions, and therefore, did not require the public comment process be repeated for 
modifications to the Plan. 

IT IS THEREFORE THE POSITION OF THE ARIZONA WATER BANKING 

AUTHORITY: 

1) That the A WBA will adopt a Plan of Operation as specified in A.R.S. § 45-2426(A),

including the public comment process specified in A.RS. § 45-2456(C) for adoption of the Plan. 

2) That the A WBA staff shall at each regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the A WBA
provide an update on the current status of deliveries made under the Plan for the previous, current 

and next month. 

3) That the AWBA staff, when they deem it appropriate, may propose to the AWBA a
modification to an adopted Plan of Operation. Any proposed modification to a Plan of Operation 
shall be presented to the A WBA at a public meeting of the A WBA for consideration and action on 
the proposed modification. 

1"Where the legislature has specifically used a term in certain places within a statute 
and excluded it in another place, courts will not read that term into the section from which it 
was excluded." Board of Regents v. Public Safety Retirement Fund Manager, 160 Ariz. 150, 

157, 771 P.2d 880, 887 (App. 1989). 



Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Modification of Annual Operating Plan 
Page 3 

4) That, after a presentation at a public meeting of the A WBA, the Authority may adopt
modifications to an adopted Plan of Operation without any additional public comment process. 



r Arizona Water Banking Authority 
500 North Third Street, Phoenix, Arizona 85004 

Telephone 602-417-2418 

Fax 602-417-2401 

DRAFT 

POSITION STATEMENT 

EXPENDITURE OF MONIES IN AMA/COUNTY OF GENERATION

November 20, 1996 

Introduction 

AUTifORI1Y MEMBERS 
Ri1a P. Pearson, Chairman 
Tom Griffin, Vice-Chair 
BillChasc,Scaetary 
Grady Gammage 
Richard S. Walden . 

EX OFACIO MEMBERS 
Senator Stan Barnes 
Sp�er Mark Killian 

In developing the proposed 1997 Plan of Operation, several questions have- been raised 
concerning the expenditure of groundwater withdrawal fees and four cent property taxes "for the 

benefit of' the active management area (AMA) or county where the taxes were levied. 

A formal request was made by members of the Authority at the October 16, 1996 meeting 
of the Arizona Water Banking Authority in Lake Havasu City to develop an official position 
statement for possible adoption at the November 20 meeting of the Authority. 

The following serves as an analysis by the Arizona Water Banking Authority of A.R.S. § 

45-2457(B)(6) and (7) and addresses the meaning of the term "for the benefit of." The primary

issue that has been raised regarding this term is whether it requires the Authority to store the

water that will "benefit" the AMA or county in that AMA or county. The position proposed by
staff is that the statute need not be read narrowly so as to require physical storage of the water in

the AMA or county that is to benefit from the credit, so long as that credit is ultimately used to

provide benefits to that AMA or county. Further, while storing the water in the area that is to
benefit from the credit should be the preferred action of the A WBA, the staff proposes that the
Authority retain the flexibility provided by the statute to store water outside of the area of benefit

when the Authority finds it is advisable to do so.

Back�round 

In creating the Arizona Water Banking Authority, the Arizona Legislature decided that it 

was in the best interest of the State to use the Central Arizona Project to take otherwise unused 
Arizona entitlement to Colorado River water and store it in Central Arizona to meet future needs. 

When storing this water, the statute states that the Authority shall distribute or extinguish 
long-term storage credits accrued by the collection of the groundwater withdrawal fees for the 

benefit of the Active Management Area in which the monies were collected. A.RS. § 45-
2457(B)(6). Likewise, the statute states that the Authority shall distribute or extinguish long-term 
storage credits accrued by the collection of the four cent ad valorem tax for the benefit of the 
county in which the monies were collected. A.RS. § 45-2457(B)(7). 



Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Expenditure of Monies 
Page 2 

The Authority recognizes the statutory charge to bring as much currently unused Colorado 
River water into Arizona as possible, so long as such an excess supply exists.· In addition, the 
Authority is cognizant of the statute calling for monies to be expended for the benefit of the AMA 
or county where they are generated. 

Statement of Position 

There is no express provision in the statutes of the Authority that requires the Authority to 
store the water that is to benefit an AMA or county in that area, and the language "for the benefit 
of' would seem clearly designed to provide the Authority with the flexibility to decide where 
water can be stored that will benefit a given area. Had the Legislature intended that the water be 
stored in those particular areas, it must be assumed the Legislature would have chosen different 
language. 1 

Thus, it would appear that the Legislature intended to provide the Authority with 
flexibility when deciding where water can be stored, only limiting the Authority to use long-term 
storage credits procured by local funds "for the benefit of' the local area. 

Although the Legislature provided flexibility to the Authority on this issue, the A WBA 
recognizes the logic and advisability of storing water in the area that is to benefit from the credit 
under most circumstances. Attempting to store the water in the area that is to benefit from the 
credit will be the guiding principle of the A WBA. The Authority will retain the flexibility 
provided by the Legislature, however, and may choose to store water away from those areas if 
the A WBA determines that it is advisable to do so. Situations may be encountered, such as the 
current lack of storage facility capacity in the Tucson area, that may lead the Authority to 
conclude that it is advisable to store water in an area outside of the area that will benefit from the 
credit. 

IT IS THEREFORE THE POSIDON OF THE ARIZONA WATER BANKING 
AUTHORITY: 

1) That the language "for the benefit of' in A.R.S. § 45-2457(B)(6) and (7) does not
require the Authority to store water that will eventually benefit an active management area or 
county in that active management area or county; 

2) That the guiding principle of the A WBA will be to attempt to store the water that is to
benefit an area in that area; 

1 "The legislature is presumed to express its meaning as clearly as possible and therefore 
words used in a statute are to be accorded their obvious and natural meaning. . . . Had the 
legislature intended such a limitation, we presume it would have used language expressing this 
intent." Deatherage v. Deatherage, 140 Ariz. 317, 320, 681. P.2d 469,472 (App. 1984). 



r Arizona Water Banking Authority 
Expenditure of Monies 
Page 3 

3) That situations may arise in which the Authority will determine that it is advisable to
store water outside of the area it will eventually benefit from the credit and that the Authority will 
retain the flexibility provided it by the Legislature to do so. 



,,.. 

VII. Recommended changes for inclusion in 1997 ADWR Omnibus Bill

Each year the Arizona Department of Water Resources proposed modifications to Title 45 and 
water related titles of the Arizona Revised Statutes. These omnibus modifications correct errors, 
clarify existing provisions, streamline administrative processes or address relatively minor issues 
with widespread support. 

Proposals for inclusion in the Omnibus Bill are screened through an Ad Hoc Advisory Committee 
process. The Ad Hoc Committee is open to any interested party. There is an extensive mailing 
list to notify the public about meetings. The Omnibus Ad Hoc Committee has been meeting since 
September and is expected to finalize their deliberations by mid-November. 

As directed at the October meeting of the Authority, A WBA staff has recommend the changes 
outlined on the attached sheet to be included in the ADWR Omnibus Bill. There .is still time for 
modification of the proposed changes in the 1997 Omnibus Bill. 



r 

Arizona Water Banking Authority Annual Report and Annual Plan of Operation 

a. Amend AR s § 45-2426(A,) to chance the annual report date from August I of each year for
the precedinc fiscal year to July I of each year for the preceding calendar year and to remove
the ceneral fund �propriation reqyest from the annual report

45-2426. Annual report
A The commission shall make and submit to the governor, president of the senate and

speaker of the house of representatives on or before Jmgust I JULY 1 of each year a report 
containing a full and complete account of its transactions and proceedings for the preceding fisad 
CALENDAR year. The attthority mi,:y submit with the report a. request fot a. general fund 
appropriation for the following :6:scal year. 

* * *

C. If the attthotity sabmits a. request for a. general fund a.pptopria.tion with its a.mmal
report, it sha.H include with the request a. budget detailing how the appropriation would be used 
and justifying the need for the appr opria.tion. 

* * *

45-2242. Functional powers of the board
* * *

B. The board may:
* * *

6. SUBMIT A REQUEST FOR A GENERAL FUND APPROPRIATION TO THE
LEGISLATURE EACH YEAR. A REQUEST SHALL BE ACCOMPANIED BY A BUDGET 
DETAILING HOW THE APPROPRIATION WOULD BE USED AND ruSTIFYING THE 
NEED FOR THE APPROPRIATION. 

b. Amend AR,S. § 45-2456 to change the date on which the Authority's annual plan of
operation is due from December I of each year to January I of each year

45-2456. Annual plan of operation
A By December 1 JANUARY 1 of each year, the authority shall adopt a plan of

operation for the following THAT calendar year. 
* * *



MEMO 

To: Arizona Water Banking Authority Interested Parties 

From: Tim Henley, A WBA Manager 

Subject: AWBA-Recovery Subcommittee 

Date: November 13, 1996 

As Authority members and staff have met with various individuals and entities concerning 
the implementation of the A WBA, the issue of recovery has continually been an issue of concern 
and one many felt needed to be dealt with now. In an attempt to address the concerns raised, the 
Authority appointed a Recovery Subcommittee at their October meeting. The Subcommittee 
consists of Rita Pearson, Tom Griffin, Bill Chase and Grady Gammage. 

The first meeting of the newly created Recovery Subcommittee occurred on Thursday, 
October 31 at the Arizona Department of Water Resources. At the meeting, the Subcommittee 
asked staff to create a working group to begin to develop various recovery scenarios. This memo 
is an attempt to seek interest in participating on the work group and what December meeting 
dates would work best. If you are interested in participating on the working group of the 
Recovery Subcommittee, please contact Nannette Flores, Administrative Asst. for the A WBA at 

( 602) 417-2418 and give her your availability for December. All interested parties will be notified
when a date is set for the first work group meeting.

To begin thinking about work group activities, the following are several examples of the 
types of recharge scenarios the work group could begin to evaluate: 

1) A WBA may be given the Authority to recover water in the future, including the ability to
develop new wells (statutory change required) or contract with a specific entity to provide
recovery.

2) A WBA may enter into agreements with several entities for future recovery:
Direct Recovery (water physically returned to CAP)

a) use of existing wells

b) development of additional well capacity by entity
Exchange Agreements 

a) agreement with entity willing to exchange their CAP delivery for groundwater
credits

Fallowing Agreements (statutory changed required) 
a) agreement to forgo CAP delivery for considerations other then groundwater

credits



Arizona Water Banking Authority Interested Parties 
Page 2 
November 13, 1996 

It is my hope that the group can develop the scenarios in some detail so please bring any 
information you might already have concerning the development of costs or potential locations, 
comments and potential alternatives to the December meeting or feel free to send them to: 
Arizona Water Banking Authority, 500 North 3rd Street, Phoenix, AZ 85004 or fax at (602)417-
2401. 

REMINDER: 

- next two regularly scheduled monthly meetings of the Arizona Water Banking Authority:

November Wednesday, November 20, 9:30 a.m. - 12:30 p.m. 
Arizona Department of Water Resources 

December Tuesday, December 17, 2:30 - 4:30 p.m. 
Yuma City Council Chambers 

- next meeting of the Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission:

Monday, November 18, 1:30 p.m. at the Arizona Department ofWater Resources 
( agenda enclosed) 



I. 

II. 

III. 

IV. 

Introduction 

ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY 
STUDY COMMISSION 

Monday,November 18, 1996 
1 :30 p.m. - 3 :30 p.m. 

Arizona Department of Water Resources 
500 North 3rd Street 

3rd Floor Conference Room A 
Phoenix, Arizona 

AGENDA 

A WBA Status Report 

Basin State Presentations 
A. Nevada
B. California

Process for Discussion oflssues 

Rita Pearson 

Tim Henley 

Jeny Edwards 
Jeny Zimmennan 

Herb Dishlip 

If, because of a disability, you need a reasonable accommodation to participate equally in this program, 

activity, or service, please contact the Arizona Water Banking Authority Study Commission at (602) 
417-2440 or (602) 417-2455 (TDD) with your needs. Many accommodations, such as auxiliary aids

and services, alternate format material, or changing facilities, require in excess of 72 hours to arrange.

In order for this department to provide timely accommodation, please notify us as far in advance as

possible.



ARIZONA WATER BANKING AUTHORITY MEETING 
Tuesday, December 17, 2:30 p.m 

Yuma City Council Chambers 

Tentative Agenda Items 

• Authority consideration and possible approval of partner agreements

• Yuma area water resource overview

• Presentation by Consolidated/Geare on Cibola Valley Irrigation and Drainage District

• Discussion on Interstate Water Banking



KEY DATES I TIME LINE 
(updated 11/13/96) 

1996 
April 30 

HB 2494 - Chapter 308 signed by Governor Symington 

July 9 
Appointments made to the Arizona Water Banking Authority and Study Commission 

July 31 
Annual Reports hand-delivered to Governor, President, Speaker 

August 30 
FY 98 General Fund appropriation request submitted to Governor, President and 
Speaker 

November 20 
A WBA Meeting - AZ Department of Water Resources 
Adoption of Minutes of October 16 Meeting 
Presentation of comments received on 1997 Plan of Operation 
- final Adoption by Authority
Presentation of draft Agreement between A WBA, ADWR and CA WCD
Presentation of sample partner agreements / A WBA water storage permits
- approval of draft agreement / permits
- authority to expend monies for permit fees
Presentation of draft Position Statements
- Modification of an Annual Operating Plan
- Expenditure of Monies in AMA/County of Generation
Recommended changes for inclusion in 1998 ADWR Omnibus Bill
Update on A WBA Recovery Subcommittee

November 21 

Presentation of draft Agreement to CAWCD Water Planning and Policy Committee 

December 1 

ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION (45-2456 p.37 lines 25-43, p.38 lines 1-39) 
1997 Plan of Operation submitted to Governor, President and Speaker 

December 2 

Mailing of December 17 tentative agenda and finalized meeting minutes from October 
16 meeting to A WBA members, Study Commission members and mailing list 



KEY DATE I TIME LINE 

Page2 

December 5
Consideration of draft Agreement by CA WCD Board for recommendation and approval 

December 9 
Deadline for materials for December 17 meeting 

December 10 
Mailing of materials for December 17 to Authority members 

December 17 

1997 

March 

A WBA Meeting - Yuma 

Authority consideration and possible approval of partner agreements 

Presentation by Consolidated/Geare on Cibola Valley Irrigation and Drainage District 

Discussion on Interstate Water Banking 

General Fund appropriation for Authority determined by Legislature 

March 1 

May 1 

June 1 

June 

INVENTORY OF EXISTING STORAGE FACILITIES DUE 

(45-2452 p.34 lines 41-44, p.35 lines 1-31) 

Determination if existing facilities meet Authority's needs for next 10 years 

If Facilities Inventory concludes additional facilities are needed - the Authority must 
develop plan for the development of additional storage facilities 
(45-2453 p.35 lines 33-42, p.36 lines 1-41) 

Any additional requests or changes in Cost of Services budgets submitted by Authority 

to DWR and CA WCD for FY 98 

DWR/CA WCD submit Cost of Services budget proposals for FY 98 to Authority 

Revised Cost of Services budget proposals approved by Authority (if necessary) 

FY 98 Annual Operating Budget preliminarily reviewed by Authority 

FY 98 Annual Operation Budget adopted by Authority 



KEY DATE I TIME LINE 
Page 3 

July 1 
TARGET TO STORE 100,000 AF OF COLORADO RIVER WATER 
(45-2451 p.34 lines 31 - 39) 
Fiscal Year 1998 begins - General Fund appropriations available 

August 1 
ANNUAL REPORT DUE TO GOVERNOR, PRESIDENT, SPEAKER 
(45-2426 p.33 lines 38-44 p.34 lines 1-15) Submit to Governor, President and Speaker 
Possible inclusion of request for General Fund appropriation for FY 99 
Report amount of water stored / state reasons if not 100,000 acre feet 
(45-2451 p.34 lines 31-39) 

November 1 
STUDY COMMISSION INTERIM REPORT DUE 
Interim report developed by Study Com.mission to be filed with the legislature 

December 1 

1998 

ANNUAL PLAN OF OPERATION (45-2456 p.37 lines 25-43, p.38 lines 1-39) 
Authority shall adopt a plan for calendar year 1998 

November 1 
STUDY COMMISSION FINAL REPORT DUE 
Final report must be filed with the legislature 

b:timeline.key\j&j 




